
To,

The General Manager,

Department ofCorporate Services,

BSE Limited,

1stFloor, New Trading Ring,

Rotunda Bldg, P.J. Tower,

Dalai Street, Mumbai — 400001

Ref: BSE Scrip Code: 531051

Dear Sir/Madam,

Date: 3"‘September, 2024

Sub:- Notice of the 30
th
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report ofthe Companv for

theFinancial Year 2023-24.

Pursuant to Regulations 30 and 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements, Regulations, 2015), we hereby enclose the notice of the 30
th
Annual General

Meeting ("AGM") ofVintage Securities Limited (the “Company”) tobe held on Thursday, the

26'
h
day of September, 2024 at the registered office of the company at 58/3,B R B Basu Road,

Kolkata-700001, at 11:00 A.M. Indian Standard Time ("IST"), Please find enclosed the

electronic copy oftheNotice of the 30'
h
AGM and the Annual Report of the Company forthe

financial year ended 31st March, 2024, being sent by email to those Members whose email

addresses are registered with the Company/ Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

("RTA")/ Depository Participant(s) ("Depository"). The Notice of the 30th AGM and the

Annual Report are also being uploaded on the website of the Company at www.vintage-

securities.com

Further, in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Company has fixed 19th

September, 2024 as thecut-off date to determine the eligibility of the Members to cast their

votes by electronic means and e-voting during the 30th AGM scheduled to be held on Thursday,

the 26th day of September, 2024.

You arerequested to take the afore-mentioned information on record and oblige.

Thanking you,

For Vintage Securities Limited

SONU

GHOSH

Digitally signed by SONU

GHOSH

Date: 2024.09.03 15:21:53

+0S'30’

Sonu Ghosh

Company Secretary& Compliance Officer

Encl: as above

Vintage Securities Limited
(CINNo.L 74120WB1994PLC06599I)

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal)

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656

website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecuritiesHgmail.com
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votes by electronic means and e-voting during the 30th AGM scheduled to be held on Thursday, 

the 26th day of September, 2024.        
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Sonu Ghosh 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
 

Encl: as above 

SONU 
GHOSH

Digitally signed by SONU 
GHOSH 
Date: 2024.09.03 15:21:53 
+05'30'
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARDOFDIRECTORS

Mr.Dinesh Kumar Pandey -Director& Manager

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala - Director

Mr. Rajnarayan De - Director

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh - Director (w.e.f. 15/09/2023)

Mr. Rahul Sarda — Director (up to 10/1 1/2023)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr.Laxmi Kant Parwa

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr.Sonu Ghosh

STATUTORY AUDITORS (w.e.f. 15/09/2023)

M/s S. N. Roy & Company

Firm Registration No. 313054E

Chartered Accountants

29-A Madan Mohan Tala Street,

Kolkata-700 005

STATUTORY AUDITORS (upto 12/09/2023)

M/s. Vikash Sultania& Associates

Chartered Accountants

Flat No. 3C, Ganpati Garden,

Hatiara Road, Jyangra, Baguihati, Kolkata —700159

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Mrs. Shruti Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary

33/1, N.S. Road, Marshall House, 2nd Floor,

Room No.240, Kolkata-700001

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFERAGENTS

Niche Technologies Private Limited

Registrar& Share Transfer Agents

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor,

Room No.7A& 7B,KoIkata-700017

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271

Fax: +91 33 2215-6823

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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BANKERS

lnduslnd Bank

IDFC First Bank

REGISTERED OFFICE

Vintage Securities Limited

58/3,B.R.B.Basu Road, 1stFloor,

Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001 (West Bengal)
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991

Regd Off: 58/3,B R B Basu Road

Kolkata- 700 001

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 tax No. 033-2249-5656, website: www.vintage-securities.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth (30th) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) ofshareholders

of Vintage Securities Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Thursday, September 26,2024, at

the registered office of the company at 58/3,B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001 at 11:00 A.M. to

transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEMNO.1:-

ToConsider & Adopt Accounts.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet for the period ended March 31,2024

including the Statement of Profit& Loss Account fortheyear ended on that date and the Reports of

the Board ofDirectors & Auditors thereon.

ITEMNO.2:-

Re-appointment ofMrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) asa Director, who

retires by rotation and beinp eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

To consider and ifthought fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARYRESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the Members oftheCompany, be and is hereby accorded to

the re-appointment of Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) asa “Director”, who

liable to retire by rotation.”

ITEMNO.3:-

Appointment ofStatutory Auditor fora term of5 years:

To appoint and ifthought fit to pass, with or without modifications, pass the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATpursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with theCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions,

if any, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in

force, M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and

are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company fora tenure of5 (five) years

commencing from theconclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th

Annual General Meeting of theCompany at such professional fees and re-imbursement of out-

of-pocket expenses as mutually agreed to between the Board of Directors and the Statutory

Auditors of the Company.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyoftheDirector or Company Secretary of the

Company, be and are hereby authorized to do such act, deeds and things and to file

necessary e-forms with the concerned Registrar of Companies, to give effect to the

aforementioned resolution.”

Place: Kolkata

Date: 13th August, 2024
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By order oftheBoard

For Vintage SecuritiesLimited

Sd/-

Sonu Ghosh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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      By order of the Board 

For Vintage SecuritiesLimited 
Sd/- 

Place: Kolkata                                                                                          Sonu Ghosh  

Date: 13th August, 2024 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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NOTES:

1. Member Entitled To Attend And Vote At The Above Meeting Is Entitled To AppointA Proxy To Attend

And Vote On A Poll Instead Of Himself And A Proxy Need NotBe A Member. Proxies, In Order To Be

Valid Must Be Received By The Company NotLess Than 48 Hours Before The Meeting.A Person Can

Act As A Proxy On Behalf Of Members Not Exceeding Fifty (50)And Holding In The Aggregate Not

More Than 10% Of The Total Share Capital Of The Company.

2. The Register of Members andShare Transfer Books oftheCompany shall remain closed from September

20,2024 toSeptember 26,2024 (Both days inclusive) for AGM.

3. Shareholders desiring any information as regards the Accounts arerequested to write to the Company at

an early date so as to enable the Management tokeep theinformation ready.

4. In case of joint holder attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names

will be entitled to vote.

5. Members, who hold the shares in de-materialized form, are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID

Nos. foreasier identification of attendance at the meeting.

6. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their

address/mandate/bank details/e-mail address to Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar and Share

Transfer Agents of the Company andalways quote their Folio Number inall correspondence with the

Company.

7. Members/ Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.

8. Electronic copy oftheNotice of the aforesaid Annual General Meeting (AGM) oftheCompany inter alia

indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent

to all the Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer

Agents/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any Memberhasrequested fora hard

copy ofthesame.

9. The Notice of the 30'h AGM and the Annual Report of theCompany including the financial statementsfor

the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 (“Annual Report”) will be sent only by email to all those

Members, whose email addresses are registered with the Company orwith the Company's Registrar and

Share Transfer Agent, namely Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd. (“RTA”) orwith their respective Depository

Participants (“Depository”), in accordance with theMCA Circulars and the SEBI Circular. The instructions

for joining the 30th AGM of theCompany andthemanner ofparticipation in the remote electronic voting

system or casting vote through the e-voting system during the 30th AGM of theCompany will be provided

in the Notice of the 30th AGM. TheNotice of the 30th AGM and the Annual Report of the company for

the financial year ended 31” March, 2024 will also be available on website of the company, viz,

www.vintage-securities.com and the website of the Stock Exchanges namely BombayStock Exchange

Limited (BSE) at www.bseindia.com respectively as well as on the website of the Central Depository

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) the agency for providing our remote electronic voting at

www.evotingindia.com.

10. In line with the Circulars issued by the MCA and SEBI, theAnnual Report including Notice of the 30th

AGM of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent only by E-

mail, to all the Shareholders whose E-mail IDs areregistered with theCompany/ Depository Participant(s)

for communication purposes to the Shareholders and to all other persons so entitled.

Members (Physical/ Demat) who have notregistered their e-mail addresses with the company cangetthe

same registered with the company by requesting in member updation form by sending an email to

nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com and csvintagesecurities@gmail.com. Please submit duly filled and signed

member updation form totheabovementioned email(s). Upon verification of the Form theemail will be

registered with theCompany.
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Further, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations read with the said

Circulars issued by MCA and said SEBI Circular, the Annual Report including Notice of the 30th AGM

oftheCompany is also available on the website of the Company at www.vintage-securities.com The same

canalso be accessed from thewebsites of the Stock Exchanges BSE Ltd.at www.bseindia.com and on the

website of CDSL i.e. www. evotingindia.com.

11. Members arerequested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company/ Depository Participant to

enable us to send you theReport and Accounts, Notices etc. in electronic mode, asa measure ofsupport to

the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance oftheMinistry of Corporate Affairs, Government ofIndia.

12. Members arerequested to bring the admission slips along with their copies of the Annual Report to the

meeting.

13. The Company hasprovided facility of e-voting to its members asprescribed under the Companies Act,

2013.The instructions for e-voting are annexed tothis Notice.

14. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative are requested to senda dulycertified

copy oftheBoard Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General

Meeting.

15. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements inwhich Directors are interested, maintained under Section

189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General

Meeting.

16. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section

170 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued there under will be available for inspection by the

members at the Annual General Meeting.

17. The instructions for e-voting are as under:

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by theCompanies

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, and regulation 44 of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is

pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to

be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) byelectronic means and thebusiness

may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members

using an electronic voting system froma place other than venue of theAGM (“remote e-

voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the

members attending the meeting who have notcast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able

to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their

vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled

to cast their vote again.
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III. The process and manner forremote e-voting are as under:

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURINGAGM

AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on Monday, September 23,2024 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on

Wednesday, September 25,2024 (5.00 pm IST). Please note that e-voting mode shall not

be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 25, 2024. During this period

shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized

form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 19,2024 may cast their vote

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL forvoting thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to

vote atthe meeting venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting

facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been

observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail

shareholders is ata negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of

multiple user IDs and passwords by theshareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant toa public consultation, it

has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way ofa single

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

(iv) In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode areallowed to vote through their demat account maintained with

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile

number andemail Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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Pursuant toabovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method fore-Voting forlndividual shareholders

holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual

Shareholders

holding

securities in

Demat mode

with CDSL

Individual

Shareholders

holding

securities in

demat mode

with NSDL

1) Users who have opted forCDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can login through their

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/

Easiest are https://web.cdsIindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit

www.cdsIindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see

e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting& voting during the meeting.

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting

Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit

the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at

https://web.cdsIindia.com/mveasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on

www.cdsIindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending

OTP on registered Mobile& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After

successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the

evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting

Service Providers.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://eservices.nsdI.com either ona Personal Computer orona mobile. Once

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.A new screen will open.

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click

on company name ore-Voting service provider name andyouwill be re- directed

to e-Voting service provider website forcasting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting& voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at

https://eservices.nsdI.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at

https://eservices.nsdI.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

8
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successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the 

evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers. 
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Shareholders 

holding 
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demat mode 

with NSDL 
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website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e- 

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re- directed 

to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 2)    If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 
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Individual

Shareholders

(holding

securities in

demat

mode) login

through

their

Depository

Participants

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either ona Personal Computer orona

mobile. Once thehome page ofe-Voting system is launched, click on the icon

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.A new screen

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP anda Verification Code as

shown on thescreen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company

name ore-Voting service provider name andyouwill be redirected to e-Voting

service provider website forcasting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on

e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on

company name ore-Voting service provider name andyouwill be redirected to

e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who areunable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forget User

IDand Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk forIndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode foranytechnical issues

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

CDSL helpdesk by sendinga request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com or contact at

022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

NSDL helpdesk by sendinga request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(v) Login method fore-Voting for shareholders other thanindividual shareholders holding

in Demat form & physical shareholders.

1) The shareholders should log on tothe e-voting website www.evotinqindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID
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a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digits Client ID,

C. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotinqindia.com and

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

PAN

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and

Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable forboth demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number

sent by Company/RTA orcontact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date ofBirth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded

Bank in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Details

OR Date

of Birth

(DOB)

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please

enter the member id/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as

mentioned in instruction (v).

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the

new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used bythe demat holders

for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligibleto vote, provided

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended notto

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

confidential.

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting

on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN fortherelevant Company Name i.e. VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

on which you choose tovote.

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the

option “YES/NO” forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies

that you assent tothe Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish toview theentire Resolution details.

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided tovote on, click on “SUBMIT”.A confirmation
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box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your

vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

vote.

(xiv) You can also takea print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the

Voting page.

(xv) Ifa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the

image verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the

system.

(xvi) Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are

required to log on to www.evotinqindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”

module.

• A scanned copy ofthe Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed to helpdesk.evotinq(OcdsIindia.com.

• After receiving the login detailsa Compliance User should be created using the admin login

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) forwhich they wish

tovote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy ofthe Board Resolution and Power ofAttorney (POA) which they have

issued in favour ofthe Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for

thescrutinizer to verify the same.

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send therelevant Board Resolution/

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory

who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company attheemail address viz;

csvintaeesecurities@gmai1.com, if they have voted from individual tab& not uploaded same

in the CDSL e-voting system forthescrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name ofshareholder, scanned

copy ofthe share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-

attested scanned copy ofAadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id& mobile no. with your respective Depository

Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id& mobile no. with your respective

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through

Depository.
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If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting

System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738

and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited,A Wing, 25th

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds,N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai -

400013 orsend an email to helpdesk.evotinqtOcdsIindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 13" August, 2024

12

By order oftheBoard

ForVintage Securities Limited

Sd/-

Sonu Ghosh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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By order of the Board 

For Vintage Securities Limited 

 

Sd/- 

Place: Kolkata Sonu Ghosh 

Date: 13th August, 2024      Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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Name of

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

I. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENTAS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION36

OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS2 (SS- 2) BY ICSI:

Director& DIN

Date of Date of Remuneration Expertise Sharehol No. of List of other

Birth and last drawn in specific QUäÎlÙDàtÎOflS ding Board listed

Age

Appointment Functional in the Meetings Companies in

(Rs. in Lacs) which

Moul Shree 27/10/1966 01/01/2019 NIL

Jhunjhunwala 58 Years

(DIN 00185781)

Areas Company Attended Directorships

Rich

Experience

in the field

of various

business

segment

related to

Non-

Banking

Financial

Companies

Graduate NIL 5

held*

1

Chairman/ Memberof

theCommittee ofthe

Board ofother listed

Companies

inwhich she/he isa

Director*

Member inAudit

Committee ofJeco

Exports & Finance

Ltd.

* Excluding Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section8 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

The disclosure of relationships between Directors inter se as required as per Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard2 issued by the Institute of

Company Secretaries of India are as follows:

Relationship between theDirectors inter se:

Name ofDirectors

Dinesh Kumar Pandey (DIN 01676842)

Name ofOther Director and Nature of Relationship

No relation with other Directors

13

 

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 

I. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 

OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 2 (SS - 2) BY ICSI: 

 
Name of 

Director & DIN 

Date of 

Birth and 

Age 

Date of 

Appointment 

Remuneration 

last drawn 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Expertise 

in specific 
Functional 

Areas 

Qualifications 
Sharehol 

ding 

in the 

Company 

No. of 

Board 
Meetings 

Attended 

List of other 

listed 
Companies in 

which 

Directorships 

held * 

Chairman/ Member of 

the Committee of    the 
Board of other listed 

Companies 
in which she/he is a 

Director * 

Moul Shree 

Jhunjhunwala  

(DIN 00185781) 

 27/10/1966 

58 Years 

01/01/2019 NIL Rich 

Experience 

in the field 
of various 

business 

segment 
related to 

Non-

Banking 
Financial 

Companies 

Graduate  NIL 5 1 Member in Audit 

Committee of Jeco 

Exports & Finance 
Ltd. 

* Excluding Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The disclosure of relationships between Directors inter se as required as per Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India are as follows : 

Relationship between the Directors inter se: 

Name of Directors Name of Other Director and Nature of Relationship 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey (DIN 01676842) 
No relation with other Directors                                                                      
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED
CINNO.L74120WB1994PLC063991

Regd Off: 58/3,B R B Basu Road

Kolkata- 700 001

Ph. No. o33-**35-*3M Fax No. os3-**49-5656, website: www.vintage-securities.com

DATE

Thursday, 26th September, 2024

NameoftheMember(s)/ Proxy:

Address:

E-mail id:

Folio No./Client id:

30thANNUALGENERAL MEETING

ATTENDANCE SLIP

VENUE

Registered Office

TIME

11:00 A.M.

I certify thatI am a Member/Proxy fortheMember holding Equity Shares.I

hereby record my presence atthe 30thAnnual General Meeting of theshareholders of the Company

Please in the box MembersProxy

NameoftheProxy inBlock letter Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy

NOTES:

1. Kindly sign and hand over the Attendance Slip at the entrance ofthe meeting venue.

2. Shareholder/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copy oftheAnnual Report forreference at the

meeting.

3. The electronic voting particulars are set out below:

EVSN

(E-Voting Sequence No.)

240827023

User ID

Please refer to the attached AGM Notice for instructions on E-Voting.

4. E-Voting facility is available during the following period:

Commencement ofE-Voting

September 23,2024 at9.00 A.M.

14

PAN / Sequence No.

End ofE-Voting

September 25,2024 at5.00 P.M.

 

    

VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991 

        
   

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, website: www.vintage-securities.com 

 

30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

DATE VENUE TIME 

Thursday, 26th September, 2024 Registered Office 11:00 A.M. 

 

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy: 
 

Address: 
 

E-mail id: 
 

Folio No./Client id: 
 

 

I certify that I am a Member/Proxy for the Member holding    Equity Shares. I 

hereby record my presence at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company 

 

Please in the box Member Proxy 

 

 

 
 

Name of the Proxy in Block letter Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy 

 
NOTES: 

1. Kindly sign and hand over the Attendance Slip at the entrance of the meeting venue. 

2. Shareholder/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report for reference at the 

meeting. 

3. The electronic voting particulars are set out below: 

 

 
EVSN 

(E-Voting Sequence No.) 

 
User ID 

 
PAN / Sequence No. 

 

240827023 

  

Please refer to the attached AGM Notice for instructions on E-Voting. 
 

4. E-Voting facility is available during the following period: 

 

 
Commencement of E-Voting 

 
End of E-Voting 

 
September 23, 2024 at 9.00 A.M. 

 
September 25, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991

Regd Off: 58/3,B R B Basu Road Kolkata- 700 001

Ph. No. o33->>35-*3*1 Fax No. o33-**49-s656,

website: www.vintage-securities.com

30th ANNUALGENERAL MEETING

Form No.MGT-llProxy

form

[Pursuant toSection US(6) oftheCompanies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies management andAdministration)

Rules, 2014]

NameoftheMember(s)/ Proxy:

Address:

E-mail id:

Folio No./Client id: DP Id:

I/ We being the member of.......................................equity shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

2. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

or failing him

as my/our proxy toattend and vote (ona poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 30th Annual General Meeting of members

oftheCompany, tobe held on Thursday, 26" September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. attheregistered office ofthe Company, and

atanyadjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution

No.

l

2

3

Signed this

Brief description of Resolution

To Consider and Adopt Financial Statement of the Company fortheyear ended March 31,2024 and

thereport of the Directors and the Auditor's thereon.

Re-appointment of Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) asa Director, who retires

by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor fora term of5 years.

day of September, 2024.

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Affix

Revenue

Stamp

Note: This form ofproxy inorder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of

the Company, notless than 48 hours before the commencement oftheMeeting.
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991 

           
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, 

website: www.vintage-securities.com 

30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Form No. MGT-11 Proxy 

form 

 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014] 

 

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy: 
 

Address: 
 

E-mail id: 
 

Folio No./Client id: 
 DP Id: 
 

 
 

I/ We being the member of ....................................... equity shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint 

 
1. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Signature: or failing him 

 
2. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Signature: 

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 30th Annual General Meeting of members 

of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 26th September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company, and 

at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Resolution 

No. 

Brief description of Resolution 

1 To Consider and Adopt Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 and 

the report of the Directors and the Auditor’s thereon. 

2 Re-appointment of Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) as a Director, who retires 

by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

3 Appointment of Statutory Auditor for a term of 5 years. 

 

Signed this day of September, 2024. 

 

 
 

Signature of Shareholder    

 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)    

 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of 

the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  

 

 

Affix 

Revenue 

 

Stamp 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

Route Map ofthevenue of30th Annual General Meeting

Day: Thursday

Date: September 26,2024

Time: 11:00 A.M.

Venue: 58/3,B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001

ROUTE MAP TO THEVENUE
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

We arepleased to present the 30th Annual Report on the business and operations of your

company fortheyear ended 31" March, 2024.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Financial Year ended 31" March

Profit before Depreciation and Exceptional Items

Interest

Depreciation and Amortization expenses

Exceptional Items

Net Profit before Tax

Net Current tax expenses

Profit after Tax

2024

2.02

NIL

NIL

2.02

1.74

0.28

Rs. In Lakhs

2023

3.54

NIL

NIL

3.54

0.47

3.07

TRANSFEROF RESERVES

TheCompany hasnottransferred any amount tothereserve and surplus during the financial year 2023 - 2024.

DIVIDEND

Inview of meeting the capital requirement, and for growth of the Company, theCompany is retaining its

earnings in the business. Therefore, no dividend is being recommended by theBoard of Directors of the

Company.

CHANGEINNATURE OF BUSINESS

During theyear, there was no change inthenature of business of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurring

between March 31,2024 and thedate of Board Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A detailed report on Corporate Governance forthe financial year ended March 31,2024 forms part of this

Annual Report.

Vintage Securities Limited

(CINNo.L74120WB1994PLC063991)

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal)

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656

website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecuritiesHgmail com
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To the Members, 

We are pleased to present the 30th Annual Report on the business and operations of your 

company for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

                                                                                                                                          Rs. In Lakhs 

Financial Year ended 31st March 2024 2023 

Profit before Depreciation and Exceptional Items 2.02 3.54 

Interest - - 

Depreciation and Amortization expenses NIL NIL 

Exceptional Items NIL NIL 

Net Profit before Tax 2.02 3.54 

Net Current tax expenses 1.74 0.47 

Profit after Tax 0.28 3.07 
 

TRANSFER OF RESERVES 

The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserve and surplus during the financial year 2023 - 2024. 
 

DIVIDEND 

In view of meeting the capital requirement, and for growth of the Company, the Company is retaining its 

earnings in the business. Therefore, no dividend is being recommended by the Board of Directors of the 

Company. 

 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS  

During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS  

There were no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurring 

between March 31, 2024 and the date of Board Report. 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A detailed report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 forms part of this 

Annual Report. 

 

 
 
 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 

  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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BOARDMEETING

TheBoard met five times during the year. The details are given inthe Corporate Governance report that forms

a part of the annual report.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

KeyManagerial Personnel appointed/ceased during theFinancial Year 2023-24 asfollows:

• Mrs. Vandana Singh ceased tobe the Company Secretary& Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f.

20/07/2023.

• Mr. Sonu Ghosh hasbeen appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company

w.e.f. 08/08/2023.

• Mr. Dinesh KumarPandey (DIN: 01676842) hasbeen appointed as theKMP & Manager ofthecompany

w.e.f. 10/11/2023.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

Thecompany hasreceived the necessary declaration from each independent director in accordance with the

section 149 (7) of the Companies Act 2013 that he/ she meets the criteria of independence as laid outin sub-

section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION -197f12)

Details of remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule5 of

theCompanies (Appointment & Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given inAnnexure-2

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

TheBoard ofDirectors of the Company confirms:

i. that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, theapplicable accounting standards have been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors madejudgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to givea true and fair view ofthestate of affairs of the

Company asat March 31,2024 and oftheprofit or loss of the Company fortheyear ended on that

date;

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken forthe maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the

Company andforpreventing and detecting fraud and other -irregularities;

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared ona going concern basis.

v. The company has inplace an established internal financial control system and the said systems are

adequate and operating effectively. Steps are also being taken to further improve thesame.

vi. The company hasinplacea system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and the system is adequate. Steps are also being taken to further improve the legal compliance

monitoring.

Vintage Securities Limited

(CINNo.L74120WB1994PLC063991)

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal)

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656

website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecuritiesHgmail com
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BOARD MEETING 

The Board met five times during the year. The details are given in the Corporate Governance report that forms 

a part of the annual report. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Key Managerial Personnel appointed/ceased during the Financial Year 2023-24 as follows: 

 

• Mrs. Vandana Singh ceased to be the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f. 

20/07/2023. 

• Mr. Sonu Ghosh has been appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company 

w.e.f. 08/08/2023. 

• Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey (DIN: 01676842) has been appointed as the KMP & Manager of the company 

w.e.f. 10/11/2023. 

 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION 

The company has received the necessary declaration from each independent director in accordance with the 

section 149 (7) of the Companies Act 2013 that he/ she meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-

section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION -197(12) 

Details of remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 

the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure-2 

 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms: 

i. that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

ii. that the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year ended on that 

date; 

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other -irregularities; 

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

v. The company has in place an established internal financial control system and the said systems are 

adequate and operating effectively. Steps are also being taken to further improve the same. 

vi. The company has in place a system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and the system is adequate. Steps are also being taken to further improve the legal compliance 

monitoring. 

 
Vintage Securities Limited 

(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 
Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 
  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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COMMITTEES

Theconstitution of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, Terms ofReference and the dates on which meetings of the Committees were held

arementioned intheCorporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

TheCompany hasno subsidiary/joint venture/associate company.

WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

Thedetails of Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism existing in the Company arementioned in the

Corporate Governance Report forFY 2023-24 forming part of this Annual Report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014.

The Company hasa stringent policy for prevention of sexual harassment of women at workplace and

management takesa zero tolerance approach towards those indulging in any form of sexual misconduct. No

instance of sexual harassment was reported during FY 2023-24.

COMPANY'S POLICYON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATIONAND DISCHARGE

OF THEIRDUTIES

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on Director's Appointment and

Remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence ofa Director

and other matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO

INSECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

AllRelated Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis

and were intheordinary course of business. Hence, theprovisions of Section 188 of the Act are not attracted.

Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there are no materially significant Related Party

Transactions during the year under review made by theCompany with its Promoters, Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, which may havea potential conflict with theinterest of the

Company at large. All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee forapproval. Policy

on Related Party Transactions is uploaded on theCompany's website.

Vintage Securities Limited

(CINNo.L74120WB1994PLC063991)

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal)

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656

website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecuritiesHgmail com
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COMMITTEES 

The constitution of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee, Terms of Reference and the dates on which meetings of the Committees were held 

are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
 

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company has no subsidiary/joint venture/associate company. 

 
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 

The details of Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism existing in the Company are mentioned in the 

Corporate Governance Report for FY 2023-24 forming part of this Annual Report. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014. 
 

The Company has a stringent policy for prevention of sexual harassment of women at workplace and 

management takes a zero tolerance approach towards those indulging in any form of sexual misconduct. No 

instance of sexual harassment was reported during FY 2023-24. 

 

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE 

OF THEIR DUTIES  

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on Director’s Appointment and 

Remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director 

and other matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO 

IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis 

and were in the ordinary course of business. Hence, the provisions of Section 188 of the Act are not attracted. 

Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there are no materially significant Related Party 

Transactions during the year under review made by the Company with its Promoters, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 

Company at large. All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Policy 

on Related Party Transactions is uploaded on the Company’s website. 

 

 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 

  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 

19

http://www.vintage-securities.com/
mailto:vintage.capital@gmail.com


AUDITORS' REPORT

TheStatutory Auditors Report on Standalone Financial statement and the Secretarial Audit Report forthe

financial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualification which warrants comments from the Board of

Directors.

STATUTORYAUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the recommendation made by theAudit Committee of theBoard of

Directors of the Company, theMembers oftheCompany at its (27th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held

on 30th September, 2021 had approved the appointment of M/s. Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm

Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants having office at Flat No. 2A, Annamika Apartment, HB/11

Janapath, Aswaninagar, Baguhati, Kolkata as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, fora term of five years

commencing from thefinancial year 2021-22, to hold office from theconclusion of the 27th Annual General

Meeting until the conclusion of the 32nd Annual General Meeting, to be held in year 2026 on such

remuneration may be approved by theBoard ofDirectors.

Further M/s. Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants has

resigned as the Statutory Auditor ofthecompany duetohispreoccupancy inother assignment hence he ceased

to be the Statutory Auditor of theCompany w.e.f. 12/09/2023.

Further M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and arehereby

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, tofill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of

M/s Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) from l5th September 2024, until the

conclusion of the this 30th Annual General Meeting.

Further Mls. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and is

hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company fora tenure of5 (five) years commencing

from the conclusion of 30
th

Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35
th

Annual General

Meeting subject to the approval of shareholders.

There areno qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remarks or disclaimer in the Auditors Report to the

Members ontheAnnual Financial Statements forthe financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

A Secretarial Audit was carried out by the Secretarial Auditor Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company

Secretaries (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No.14602), pursuant to provisions of Section 204

of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor's Report is attached as Annexure-3 and forms part of

the Director's Report.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Statutory Auditors Report on Standalone Financial statement and the Secretarial Audit Report for the 

financial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualification which warrants comments from the Board of 

Directors. 
 

STATUTORYAUDITORS 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the Board of 

Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company at its (27th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held 

on 30th September, 2021 had approved the appointment of M/s. Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm 

Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants having office at Flat No. 2A, Annamika Apartment, HB/11 

Janapath, Aswaninagar, Baguhati, Kolkata as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a term of five years 

commencing from the financial year 2021-22, to hold office from the conclusion of the 27th Annual General 

Meeting until the conclusion of the 32nd Annual General Meeting, to be held in year 2026 on such 

remuneration may be approved by the Board of Directors.  

 

Further M/s. Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants  has 

resigned as the Statutory Auditor of the company due to his preoccupancy in other assignment  hence he ceased 

to be the Statutory Auditor of the Company w.e.f. 12/09/2023. 

 

Further M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and are hereby 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of 

M/s Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) from 15th September 2024, until the 

conclusion of the this 30th Annual General Meeting. 

 

Further M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and is 

hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a tenure of 5 (five) years commencing 

from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th Annual General 

Meeting subject to the approval of shareholders. 

 

There are no qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remarks or disclaimer in the Auditors Report to the 

Members on the Annual Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

A Secretarial Audit was carried out by the Secretarial Auditor Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company 

Secretaries (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No.14602), pursuant to provisions of Section 204 

of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor’s Report is attached as Annexure-3 and forms part of 

the Director’s Report. 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN (MGT-9)

Pursuant of section 92 (3), 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Extract of annual Return inForm MGT-9 is uploaded on the

website of the Company andalso given inAnnexure-4.

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Incompliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations,a separate section on the Management

Discussion and Analysis, as approved by theBoard ofDirectors, which includes details on the state of affairs

of the Company is given inAnnexure-5, which is annexed hereto and formsa part of the Board's Report.

LEGAL ORDERS

There are no Significant/material orders of Courts/ tribunal/regulation affecting the Company's going

concern status.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS (186)

No Loans, Guarantees and investments as required under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are

made during the financial year 2023-24.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

TheCompany didnotinvite or accept any deposit from thepublic under Section 73 of the CompaniesAct,

2013.

PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As the Company is engaged in financial services activities and there is no earning and outgo of foreign

exchange, thedisclosure required u/s 134(3)(m) oftheCompanies Act, 2013 and Rules8 (3) of The Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

DETAILS INRESPECT OF THE ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheCompany's internal control systems are supplemented by an extensive programme ofinternal audit by an

independent professional agency and periodically reviewed by theAudit Committee and Board ofDirectors.

The internal control system is designed to ensure that all financial and other records are reliable for preparing

financial statements, other data and for maintaining accountability of assets.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD

TheBoard of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and

individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The performance of

theBoard was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria such

astheboard composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. The

performance of thecommittees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from thecommittee members

on thebasis of criteria such as thecomposition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

Vintage Securities Limited

(CINNo.L74120WB1994PLC063991)

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal)
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT-9) 

Pursuant of section 92 (3), 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Extract of annual Return in Form MGT-9 is uploaded on the 

website of the Company and also given in Annexure-4. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on the Management 

Discussion and Analysis, as approved by the Board of Directors, which includes details on the state of affairs 

of the Company is given in Annexure-5, which is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Board’s Report. 

LEGAL ORDERS 

There are no Significant/material orders of Courts/ tribunal/regulation affecting the Company’s going 

concern status. 
 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS (186) 

No Loans, Guarantees and investments as required under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 

made during the financial year 2023-24. 

 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company did not invite or accept any deposit from the public under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

 

PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 

As the Company is engaged in financial services activities and there is no earning and outgo of foreign 

exchange, the disclosure required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 8 (3) of The Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

DETAILS INRESPECT OF THE ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

The Company’s internal control systems are supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audit by an 

independent professional agency and periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors. 

The internal control system is designed to ensure that all financial and other records are reliable for preparing 

financial statements, other data and for maintaining accountability of assets. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD  

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and 

individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The performance of 

the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria such 

as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. The 

performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members 

on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.  
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The above criteria are broadly based on theGuidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and

Exchange Board ofIndia on January 5, 2017. Ina separate meeting of independent directors, performance of

non-independent directors, the Board asa whole and theChairman oftheCompany wasevaluated, taking into

account theviews ofexecutive directors and nonexecutive directors.

The Board andtheNomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed theperformance ofindividual directors

on the basis of criteria such as thecontribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings

like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in

meetings, etc. At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its committees, and individual

directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by theentire Board,

excluding the independent director being evaluated.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYCOMMITTEE

Thecriteria of Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

is not applicable on the Company. Thus, there is no requirement to constitutea CSR committee, formulate the

policy and spent amount on Corporate Social Responsibility.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 197OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE5 OF THE

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,

2014

Inaccordance with theprovisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) of Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the names and other particulars of

employees areset out in the annexure to the Directors' Report and forms part of this report. The Ratio of the

remuneration of each Director to the median employee's remuneration and other details in terms of Section

197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration

ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, areforming part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Since the Company donotinvolve in any manufacturing or processing activities, the particulars as required

under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)Ru1es,

2014 regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable. Further there was no

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the Financial Year 2023-2024.

INVESTOR SERVICES

Inits endeavor toimprove investor services, your Company hastaken the following initiatives:

• An Investors and information Section on the website of the Company www.vintage-securities.com has been

created.

• There isa dedicated e-mail id csvintagesecurities@gmail.com forsending communications totheAuthorized

Person or theCompany Secretary.
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The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of 

non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into 

account the views of executive directors and nonexecutive directors. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors 

on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings 

like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in 

meetings, etc. At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its committees, and individual 

directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, 

excluding the independent director being evaluated. 
 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE  

The criteria of Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 

is not applicable on the Company. Thus, there is no requirement to constitute a CSR committee, formulate the 

policy and spent amount on Corporate Social Responsibility. 

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 5 OF THE 

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 

2014 

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) of Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the names and other particulars of 

employees are set out in the annexure to the Directors’ Report and forms part of this report. The Ratio of the 

remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in terms of Section 

197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 Since the Company do not involve in any manufacturing or processing activities, the particulars as required 

under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 

2014 regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable. Further there was no 

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the Financial Year 2023-2024. 

INVESTOR SERVICES 

 In its endeavor to improve investor services, your Company has taken the following initiatives: 

 • An Investors and information Section on the website of the Company www.vintage-securities.com has been 

created.  

• There is a dedicated e-mail id csvintagesecurities@gmail.com for sending communications to the Authorized 

Person or the Company Secretary. 
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SECRETARIAL STANDARD

TheBoard members have affirmed that compliance with all the applicable Secretarial Standard issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

DISCLOSURE UNDERSECTION 148OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Company is not required tomaintain thecost records and accounts as specified under section 148 of Companies

Act, 2013 asit not applicable on the Company.

GREENINITIATIVES

Asa responsible corporate citizen, the Company supports the ‘Green Initiative’ undertaken by the Ministry

of Corporate Affairs, Government ofIndia, enabling electronic delivery of documents including the Annual

Report etc. to Members at their e-mail addresses previously registered with theDPs and RTAs.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested to

register the same with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/Depositories for receiving all

communications, including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc., from theCompany electronically.

Pursuant totheMCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, copies of theNotice ofthe30th AGM andthe Annual Report

of the Company forthefinancial year ended 31st March, 2024 including therein the Audited Financial

Statements forthe financial year 2023-24, the aforementioned documents arebeing sent only by email to the

Members.A newspaper advertisement in this regard has also been published andintimated to the Members of

theCompany.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

TheBoard express its deep gratitude and thanks to the regulatory authorities, clients, bankers, business

associates and shareholders for their valuable contribution towards theprogress of the Company.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis covered inthis report may be forward-

looking within the meaning ofapplicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially

from those expressed in the statement. The Company takes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or

revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

For Vintage Securities Limited

Dinesh Kumar Pandey

Director

DIN: 01676842

Place: Kolkata

Date: 13" August, 2024

For Vintage Securities Limited

Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala

Director

DIN: 00185781
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SECRETARIAL STANDARD  

The Board members have affirmed that compliance with all the applicable Secretarial Standard issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 148 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Company is not required to maintain the cost records and accounts as specified under section 148 of Companies 

Act, 2013 as it not applicable on the Company. 

 
GREEN INITIATIVES 

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company supports the ‘Green Initiative’ undertaken by the  Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, enabling electronic delivery of documents including the Annual 

Report etc. to Members at their e-mail addresses previously registered with the DPs and RTAs. 

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested to 

register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/Depositories for receiving all 

communications, including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc., from the Company electronically. 

Pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, copies of the Notice of the 30th AGM and the Annual Report 

of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 including therein the Audited Financial 

Statements for the financial year 2023-24, the aforementioned documents are being sent only by email to the 

Members. A newspaper advertisement in this regard has also been published and intimated to the Members of 

the Company. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

The Board express its deep gratitude and thanks to the regulatory authorities, clients, bankers, business 

associates and shareholders for their valuable contribution towards the progress of the Company. 

  CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 

Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis covered in this report may be forward-

looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially 

from those expressed in the statement. The Company takes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or 

revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 

 

For Vintage Securities Limited For Vintage Securities Limited 

 
 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 

Director Director 

DIN: 01676842 DIN: 00185781 
 

Place: Kolkata  

Date: 13th August, 2024 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FORTHEFINANCIAL YEAR2023-24.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE POLICY

TheCompany is in Compliance with theguidelines on Corporate Governance asstipulated under

thevarious provisions of the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges and inthis regard,

submitsa report on the matters mentioned in the said clauses and practices followed by the

Company.

Some ofthemajor initiatives taken by the Company towards strengthening its Corporate

Governance and practices include the following:

(i) Adoption and implementation of the Code ofEthics and Business Conduct forDirectors

and Senior Management;

(ii) Improving Quality and frequency of Information Flow to the Board and to the Audit

Committee toenable them todischarge their functions effectively;

(iii) Adoptinga system ofrisk management and internal control;

(iv) Transparency and accountability;

(v) Compliance with all rules and Insider Trading regulations; and

(vi) Policy on Prevention of Insider Trading.

(vii) Adoption ofWhistle Blower Policy as an extension to the VSL Code ofConduct.

Board ofDirectors

The Company hasanappropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors

to maintain the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and

management. Currently, the Board consists of four members, one of whom is Executive

Director and two are Non-Executive Independent Directors and one is Non-Executive Non-

Independent Directors includinga Woman Director. The Number ofNon-Executive Directors

is more than fifty percent of total number ofdirectors. The Board periodically evaluates the

need for change in its composition and size. Non-Executive Directors with their diverse

knowledge, experience and expertise bring in independent judgment inthedeliberations and

decisions of the Board.

The Company's Board of Directors play primary role in ensuring good governance and

functioning of the Company. Allrelevant information (as mandated by theregulations) is placed

before the board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws as applicable to the

Company aswell as steps taken by the company torectify instances of non-compliance, if any.

As per the declarations received by the Company, none ofthedirectors are disqualified under

Section 164(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Necessary disclosures have beenmadebytheDirectors stating that they do not hold membership

inmore than ten committees or act asa chairman in more than five committees in terms of

Regulations 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE POLICY 

The Company is in Compliance with the guidelines on Corporate Governance as stipulated under 

the various provisions of the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges and in this regard, 

submits a report on the matters mentioned in the said clauses and practices followed by the 

Company. 

 

Some of the major initiatives taken by the Company towards strengthening its Corporate 

Governance and practices include the following: 

 

(i) Adoption and implementation of the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct for Directors 

and Senior Management; 

(ii) Improving Quality and frequency of Information Flow to the Board and to the Audit 
Committee to enable them to discharge their functions effectively; 

(iii) Adopting a system of risk management and internal control; 

(iv) Transparency and accountability; 

(v) Compliance with all rules and Insider Trading regulations; and 

(vi) Policy on Prevention of Insider Trading. 

(vii) Adoption of Whistle Blower Policy as an extension to the VSL Code of Conduct. 

 

Board of Directors 

 

The Company has an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors 

to maintain the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and 

management. Currently, the Board consists of four members, one of whom is Executive 

Director and two are Non-Executive Independent Directors and one is Non-Executive Non- 

Independent Directors including a Woman Director. The Number of Non-Executive Directors 

is more than fifty percent of total number of directors. The Board periodically evaluates the 

need for change in its composition and size. Non-Executive Directors with their diverse 

knowledge, experience and expertise bring in independent judgment in the deliberations and 

decisions of the Board. 

The Company’s Board of Directors play primary role in ensuring good governance and 

functioning of the Company. All relevant information (as mandated by the regulations) is placed 

before the board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws as applicable to the 

Company as well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. 

 

As per the declarations received by the Company, none of the directors are disqualified under 

Section 164(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Necessary disclosures have been made by the Directors stating that they do not hold membership 

in more than ten committees or act as a chairman in more than five committees in terms of 

Regulations 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 
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Size and Composition oftheBoard

Compositions oftheBoard and Directorship held on 31.03.2024

Name ofthe

Director Designation Category

Mrs Moul

Shree

Jhunjhunwala

Mr. Dinesh

Kumar

Pandey

Mr. Rahul

Sarda

(Resigned as

Non-

Director Executive

Non-

Independent

Director

Director

Executive

Non-

Executive

Independent

on 10/11/2023)

Non-

Mr. Rajnarayan Director Executive

De

Independent

Mr. Biswajit

Ghosh

(Appointed as on

15/09/2023)

Non-

Director Executive

Independent

No. of Board Committees in

Directorships other Companies**

inother

Companies* Chairmanship Memberships

1

0

0

1

1

2

1

2

2

* No.ofDirectorships in other Public Companies. (Listed and Un-listed Public Companies)

** As required by Regulation 26 SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the disclosure includes

chairmanship/membership of the audit committee and stakeholders' relationship committee

inother Indian Public companies.

Mr. Rahul Sarda has been resigned from hisdesignation as Non-Executive Independent

Director (w.e.f. 10th November, 2023) due to his preoccupation. There are no other

material reasons other than those provided on resignation letter.

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh hasbeen appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director (w.e.f.

15'h September, 2023).

Board Meetings

Being the apex body constituted by the shareholders for overseeing the functioning of the

Company, theBoard evaluates all the strategic decisions ona collective consensus basis amongst

thedirectors.

The Board generally meets 4-6 times during the year. Additional meetings are held whenever

necessary. All the Board Meetings areheld at the registered office of the Company at 58/3, B.

R. B. BasuRoad, Canning Street,1st Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 West Bengal. All theAgenda items

are backed by necessary supporting information and documents to enable the Board to take

informed decisions.

Five Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 i.e. on

05.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 10.11.2023 and 06.02.2024. The gap between two

consecutive Board meetings is within the limit as prescribed in the Act.
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Size and Composition of the Board 

Compositions of the Board and Directorship held on 31.03.2024 
 

Name of the 

Director 

 
Designation 

 
Category 

No. of 

Directorships 

in other 

Companies* 

Board Committees in 
other Companies** 

 

Chairmanship 

 

Memberships 

Mrs Moul 

Shree 
Jhunjhunwala 

 

       Director 

Non-
Executive 
Non- 
Independent  
 

1 - 1 

Mr. Dinesh 
Kumar 
Pandey 

 

Director 

Executive 0 - - 

 

Mr. Rahul 

Sarda 

(Resigned as 

on 10/11/2023) 

 
Director 

Non- 

Executive 

& 
Independent 

0 - - 

 
Mr. Rajnarayan 
De 

 

 

Director 
Non- 

Executive 

         & 
 Independent 

1 2 2 

Mr. Biswajit 
Ghosh 
(Appointed as on 
15/09/2023) 

 

Director 
Non- 

Executive 

         & 

 Independent 

 

1 - 2 

*   No. of Directorships in other Public Companies. (Listed and Un-listed Public Companies) 

** As required by Regulation 26 SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the disclosure includes 

chairmanship/membership of the audit committee and stakeholders' relationship committee 

in other Indian Public companies. 

 

✓ Mr. Rahul Sarda has been resigned from his designation as Non-Executive Independent 

Director (w.e.f. 10th November, 2023) due to his preoccupation. There are no other 

material reasons other than those provided on resignation letter. 

✓ Mr. Biswajit Ghosh has been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director (w.e.f. 

15th September, 2023). 

Board Meetings 

Being the apex body constituted by the shareholders for overseeing the functioning of the 

Company, the Board evaluates all the strategic decisions on a collective consensus basis amongst 

the directors. 

The Board generally meets 4-6 times during the year. Additional meetings are held whenever 

necessary. All the Board Meetings are held at the registered office of the Company at 58/3, B. 

R. B. Basu Road, Canning Street, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 West Bengal. All the Agenda items 

are backed by necessary supporting information and documents to enable the Board to take 

informed decisions. 

Five Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 i.e. on 

05.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 10.11.2023 and 06.02.2024. The gap between two 

consecutive Board meetings is within the limit as prescribed in the Act. 
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The attendance attheMeetings during theyear and atthelast Annual General Meeting is as follows:

Name oftheDirector Designation No. ofBoard Meetings Attendance atlast

attended AGM

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala Director

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Resigned as Director

on 10/11/2023)

Mr. Rajnarayan De Director

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (Appointed Director

as on 15/09/2023)

Independent Directors Meeting

5 Yes

5 Yes

4 Yes

5

3

Yes

No

The Independent Director (ID's) met on 06th February, 2024 without the presence of Non-

Independent Directors and members of theManagement. At this meeting, the IDs inter alia

evaluated the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors asa

whole, evaluated the performance oftheChairman oftheBoard and discussed aspects relating to

the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company, the

Management andtheBoard.

Number ofShares held bv Non-Executive Directors

As on March 31,2024, following arethepositions of shareholding of our Non-Executive Director

in the Company:

Name oftheDirector

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Resigned w.e.f.

10/11/2023)

Mr. Rajnarayan De

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (Appointed w.e.f.

15/09/2023)

Board Independence

No. ofShares

Held

Nil

Nil

800

Nil

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as laid down

under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made hereunder and meet thecriteria

laid downby SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The appointment of theIndependent Director is considered by the Remuneration Committee after

taking into account skill, experience and standing in their respective field or profession. The

Board thereafter considers the Committee's decision and takes suitable action.

Every Independent director at the first meeting oftheBoard held every year providesa declaration

regarding his independence which is then taken into record by the Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee was constituted in line with the composition as prescribed in the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Presently, it comprises of
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The attendance at the Meetings during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting is as follows: 

 

Name of the Director Designation No. of Board Meetings 

attended 

Attendance at last 

AGM 

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala Director 5 Yes 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director 5 Yes 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Resigned as 
on 10/11/2023) 

Director 4 Yes 

Mr. Rajnarayan De  Director 5 Yes 

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (Appointed 
as on 15/09/2023) 

 

Director 3                No 

 

Independent Directors Meeting 

 

The Independent Director (ID’s) met on 06th February, 2024 without the presence of Non-

Independent Directors and members of the Management. At this meeting, the IDs inter alia 

evaluated the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 

whole, evaluated the performance of the Chairman of the Board and discussed aspects relating to 

the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company, the 

Management and the Board. 

Number of Shares held by Non-Executive Directors 
 

As on March 31, 2024, following are the positions of shareholding of our Non-Executive Director 

in the Company: 

 

Name of the Director No. of Shares 

Held 

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala          Nil 
Mr. Rahul Sarda (Resigned w.e.f. 
10/11/2023) 

         Nil 

Mr. Rajnarayan De  800 

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (Appointed w.e.f. 
15/09/2023) 

Nil 

 

Board Independence 
 

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as laid down 

under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made hereunder and meet the criteria 

laid down by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The appointment of the Independent Director is considered by the Remuneration Committee after 

taking into account skill, experience and standing in their respective field or profession. The 

Board thereafter considers the Committee’s decision and takes suitable action. 

Every Independent director at the first meeting of the Board held every year provides a declaration 
regarding his independence which is then taken into record by the Company. 

 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 

Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee was constituted in line with the composition as prescribed in the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Presently, it comprises of 
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three Directors and the Chairman is an independent non-executive director.

The Audit Committee Meetings are attended by the CFO of the Company, and the

representatives of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors who are invited to the meetings as

and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

The Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the

Regulations 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

including monitoring, implementing and review ofrisk management plan.

The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee, therefore, includes,

a. Review of financial process and all financial results, statements and disclosures and

recommend thesame totheBoard.

b. Review theinternal audit reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors;

c. Review internal control systems and procedures;

d. To meet thestatutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit

discussions, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications, if any,

appointment/removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and

practices, reviewing of all approval and disclosure of all related party transactions;

e. Review with the management theperformance of the internal auditors and statutory

auditors and their remuneration;

f. Compliance with Listing Agreement and other legal requirements.

Five Meetings of the Committee were held during the year ended 31st March, 2024 on

05.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 10.11.2023 and 06.02.2024.

Name ofMembers

Mr.Rajnarayan De (Chairman

w.e.f.10.11.2023)

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman upto

10/11/2023)

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f.

10/11/2023)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Category

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

No.ofmeetings attended

5

3

5

2

The Board hasconstituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee inaccordance withSection

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The committee presently comprises of three members. All themembers ofthecommittee are

Non-Executive Directors and the Chairman is an independent director.

The appointment and remuneration oftheExecutive Director designated as Manager is governed

by theresolution passed by the Board ofDirectors as per recommendations of theNomination

and Remuneration Committee which covers the terms andconditions of such appointment read

with service rules of the Company subject to final approval by the members. No severance fee

is payable.

Three Meeting ofNomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the financial year

ended 31st March, 2024, i.e. on 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023 and 10.11.2023. Attendance of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee aregiven as follows:
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three Directors and the Chairman is an independent non-executive director. 

 

The Audit Committee Meetings are attended by the CFO of the Company, and the 

representatives of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors who are invited to the meetings as 

and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 

 

The Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the 

Regulations 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 

including monitoring, implementing and review of risk management plan. 

 

The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee, therefore, includes, 

a. Review of financial process and all financial results, statements and disclosures and 

recommend the same to the Board. 
b. Review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors; 

c. Review internal control systems and procedures; 

d. To meet the statutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit 

discussions, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications, if any, 

appointment/removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and 

practices, reviewing of all approval and disclosure of all related party transactions; 

e. Review with the management the performance of the internal auditors and statutory 

auditors and their remuneration; 
f. Compliance with Listing Agreement and other legal requirements. 

 

Five Meetings of the Committee were held during the year ended 31st March, 2024 on 

05.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 10.11.2023 and 06.02.2024. 

 
Name of Members Category No. of meetings attended 

Mr. Rajnarayan De (Chairman 
w.e.f.10.11.2023) 

Chairman 5 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman upto 
10/11/2023) 

Member 3 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member 5 

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
10/11/2023) 

Member 2 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with     Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The committee presently comprises of three members. All the members of the committee are 

Non-Executive Directors and the Chairman is an independent director. 

The appointment and remuneration of the Executive Director designated as Manager is governed 

by the resolution passed by the Board of Directors as per recommendations of the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee which covers the terms and conditions of such appointment read 

with service rules of the Company subject to final approval by the members. No severance fee 

is payable. 

 

 Three Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2024, i.e. on 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023 and 10.11.2023. Attendance of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee are given as follows: 
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Name ofMembers

Mr.Rajnarayan De (Chairman

w.e.f.10.11.2023)

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman upto

10/11/2023)

Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 10/11/2023)

Category

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Following aretheterms ofreference of such Committee:

No. of meetings attended

5

3

5

2

a) To identify persons, who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed

insenior management inaccordance with thecriteria laid down andtorecommend tothe

Board their appointment and/ or removal.

b) To carry out evaluation of every Director's performance

c) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence ofa Director, and recommend to theBoarda policy, relating to the

remuneration forthe Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

d) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

e) To devisea policy on Board diversity.

To review and approve/recommend remuneration for the Whole-Time Director

designated as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.

g) To perform such functions as detailed in the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

in accordance with Schedule IV relating to Code forIndependent Directors under the

Companies Act, 2013.

h) To discharge such other functions as may be delegated to the Committee by theBoard

from time totime.

The remuneration to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director(s) are decided on the

basis of following criteria:

(a) Industry trend;

(b) Remuneration package inother comparable corporates;

(c) Job responsibilities; and

(d) Company's performance and individual's key performance areas.

Remuneration policy for Non-Executive Directors

As decided by the Boards all the non-executive independent director(s) of the Company has

waived their sitting fee for attending Board and Committees Meeting during the financial year.

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The Board has constituted Stakeholders' Relationship Committee in accordance with Section

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. It comprises three members andChairman ofthis

committee isa Non-Executive Independent Director.

One meeting of this committee was held dated 06.02.2024 during the financial year ended 31st

March, 2024.

The composition, category and attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is given as

follows:
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Name of Members Category No. of meetings attended 

Mr. Rajnarayan De (Chairman 
w.e.f.10.11.2023) 

Chairman 5 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman upto 
10/11/2023) 

Member 3 

Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala  Member 5 

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 10/11/2023) Member 2 

 

Following are the terms of reference of such Committee: 

 

a) To identify persons, who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed 

in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the 

Board their appointment and/ or removal. 
b) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance 

c) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 
d) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

e) To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

f) To review and approve/recommend remuneration for the Whole-Time Director 

designated as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company. 

g) To perform such functions as detailed in the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

in accordance with Schedule IV relating to Code for Independent Directors under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

h) To discharge such other functions as may be delegated to the Committee by the Board 

from time to time. 

 

The remuneration to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director(s) are decided on the 

basis of following criteria: 
(a) Industry trend; 

(b) Remuneration package in other comparable corporates; 

(c) Job responsibilities; and 

(d) Company’s performance and individual’s key performance areas. 

 

Remuneration policy for Non-Executive Directors 

 

As decided by the Boards all the non-executive independent director(s) of the Company has 

waived their sitting fee for attending Board and Committees Meeting during the financial year. 

 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

 

The Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in accordance with Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. It comprises three members and Chairman of this 

committee is a Non-Executive Independent Director. 

One meeting of this committee was held dated 06.02.2024 during the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2024. 

The composition, category and attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is given as 

follows: 
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Name oftheMember

Mr.Rajnarayan De (Chairman

w.e.f.10.11.2023)

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman

upto 10/11/2023)

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f.

10/11/2023)

Category

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

No.ofMeetings attended

5

3

5

2

The Committee inter alia approves issue of duplicate certificates and oversees and reviews all

matters connected with the transfer/transmission of securities and redressal of shareholders'

complaints. The Committee oversees performance oftheRegistrar and Share Transfer Agents of

the Company, and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor

services. The Committee performs all functions relating to interests of shareholders/investors of

the Company asrequired by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreements with

the Stock Exchanges & Guidelines issued by the SEBI oranyregulatory authority. It authorizes

the Company Secretary or other persons to take necessary action on the above matters.

The Committee also monitors the implementation and compliance of the Company's Code of

Conduct forProhibition of Insider Trading inpursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015.

Shareholders' Complaints

The Company received nil complaints during the year. There was no share transfer pending as

on March 31,2024.

Code ofEthics and Business Conduct

The Company hasadopteda Code of Ethics and Business Conduct applicable to all Board

Members and Senior Management of the Company,a copy of which is available on the

Company's website www.vintage-securities.com. All the Board members and senior

management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. Whistle Blower Policy has

also been adopted by theCompany asanextension to the Code ofEthics and Business Conduct.

Code forPrevention of Insider Trading

The Company hasadopted an Insider Trading Code interms ofthe SEBI (Prohibition of Insider

Trading) Regulations, 2015. All the directors, employees at senior management level and other

employees who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company

aregoverned by this code. The Company regularly monitors transactions undertaken by the

employees of the Company interms of the Code. The Company also informs the Stock

Exchange(s) periodically about the transactions undertaken by the designated employees and

their shareholdings as per the regulations.

The Company hasappointed the Company Secretary as Compliance Officer who is responsible

for setting the procedures and implementation of the code of conduct fortrading in Company's

securities. During theyear under review, there has been due compliance with thesaid code.

Risk Manaeement Policv

The Company hasformulated an Enterprise Risk Management Policy which hasbeen approved

and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Policy sets out procedures of

assessment of potential risks and the procedures to plan, arrange and control activities and

resources of the Organization to minimize impact of uncertain events (potential risks) which

would assist the management toexercise better control.

A note on risks and areas of concern affecting the business of the Company is provided in the

Directors' Report and Management Discussion and Analysis.
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Name of the Member Category No. of Meetings attended 

Mr. Rajnarayan De (Chairman 
w.e.f.10.11.2023) 

Chairman 5 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman 
upto 10/11/2023) 

Member 3 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member 5 

Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
10/11/2023) 

Member 2 

 

The Committee inter alia approves issue of duplicate certificates and oversees and reviews all 

matters connected with the transfer/transmission of securities and redressal of shareholders’ 

complaints. The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of 

the Company, and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor 

services. The Committee performs all functions relating to interests of shareholders/investors of 

the Company as required by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreements with 

the Stock Exchanges & Guidelines issued by the SEBI or any regulatory authority. It authorizes 

the Company Secretary or other persons to take necessary action on the above matters. 

 

The Committee also monitors the implementation and compliance of the Company’s Code of 

Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 
Shareholders’ Complaints 

The Company received nil complaints during the year. There was no share transfer pending as 

on March 31, 2024. 

 

Code of Ethics and Business Conduct 

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct applicable to all Board 

Members and Senior Management of the Company, a copy of which is available on the 

Company’s website www.vintage-securities.com. All the Board members and senior 

management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. Whistle Blower Policy has 

also been adopted by the Company as an extension to the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct. 

 
Code for Prevention of Insider Trading 

The Company has adopted an Insider Trading Code in terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015. All the directors, employees at senior management level and other 

employees who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company 

are governed by this code. The Company regularly monitors transactions undertaken by the 

employees of the Company in terms of the Code. The Company also informs the Stock 

Exchange(s) periodically about the transactions undertaken by the designated employees and 

their shareholdings as per the regulations. 

The Company has appointed the Company Secretary as Compliance Officer who is responsible 

for setting the procedures and implementation of the code of conduct for trading in Company’s 

securities. During the year under review, there has been due compliance with the said code. 

 

Risk Management Policy 

The Company has formulated an Enterprise Risk Management Policy which has been approved 

and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Policy sets out procedures of 

assessment of potential risks and the procedures to plan, arrange and control activities and 

resources of the Organization to minimize impact of uncertain events (potential risks) which 

would assist the management to exercise better control. 
A note on risks and areas of concern affecting the business of the Company is provided in the 

Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. 
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General Bodv Meetings

Location, date and time of theGeneral Meetings held during the preceding three financial years

are as follows:

AGM/EGM

AGM

AGM

AGM

EGM

Disclosures

Location

58/3, BRB Basu

Road, Kolkata-

700001

58/3, BRB Basu

Road, Kolkata-

700001

58/3, BRB Basu

Road, Kolkata-

700001

58/3, BRB Basu

Road, Kolkata-

700001

Date & Time

30.09.2021

& 11.00 A.M.

29.09.2022

& 11.00 A.M.

20.06.2023

& 11.00 A.M.

12.12.2023

& 11.00 A.M.

Special

Resolution

No

No

Yes

Yes

1. There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters,

Directors or the Management, their Subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with theCompany's

interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) has been made

intheAnnual Report.

2. There areno pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis

the Company, which haspotential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

3 The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Central government in the

preparation of financial statements; the Companyhasnotadopteda treatment different from

that prescribed in Accounting Standards.

4. The Company, during the year under review has duly complied with the provisions of

Section 188 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to related party transactions.

5. The Company hascomplied with therequirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBI/Statutory

Authorities on all matters related to the capital market during the last three years. There

were no penalties or strictures imposed by the Stock Exchanges, the SEBI orany other

Statutory authority relating to the above period.

6. The Company hasinplacea mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk

Assessment and minimization procedures and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical

risks are controlled by executive management.

7. The Companyhasnotmade anypublic issue/rights issue/preferential issue during theperiod

under review.

8. The company hasvigil mechanism andwhistle blower policy under which thedirectors and

the employees are free to report violation of the applicable laws and regulations and the

code ofconduct.

No personnel of the Company were denied access to the Audit Committee.
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General Body Meetings 

Location, date and time of the General Meetings held during the preceding three financial years 

are as follows: 
 

AGM/EGM 

 

Location 

 

Date & Time 
Special 

Resolution 

AGM 58/3, BRB Basu 

Road, Kolkata-

700001 

30.09.2021 

& 11.00 A.M. No 

AGM 58/3, BRB Basu 

Road, Kolkata-

700001 

29.09.2022 
& 11.00 A.M. 

No 

AGM 58/3, BRB Basu 

Road, Kolkata-

700001 

20.06.2023 
& 11.00 A.M. 

Yes 

EGM 58/3, BRB Basu 

Road, Kolkata-

700001 

12.12.2023 
& 11.00 A.M. 

Yes 

 

Disclosures 
 

1. There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, 

Directors or the Management, their Subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with the Company’s 

interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) has been made 

in the Annual Report. 

 

2. There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis 
the Company, which has potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

 

3. The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Central government in the 

preparation of financial statements; the Company has not adopted a treatment different from 

that prescribed in Accounting Standards. 

 

4. The Company, during the year under review has duly complied with the provisions of 

Section 188 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to related party transactions. 

 

5. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBI/Statutory 

Authorities on all matters related to the capital market during the last three years. There 

were no penalties or strictures imposed by the Stock Exchanges, the SEBI or any other 

Statutory authority relating to the above period. 

6. The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk 

Assessment and minimization procedures and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical 

risks are controlled by executive management. 

7. The Company has not made any public issue/rights issue/preferential issue during the period 

under review. 

8. The company has vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy under which the directors and 

the employees are free to report violation of the applicable laws and regulations and the 

code of conduct. 

No personnel of the Company were denied access to the Audit Committee. 
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9. The Company hasnotadopted the non-mandatory requirements as specified in the Listing

Agreement.

10. The Company hasadopted discretionary requirement as specified in PartE of Schedule II

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 totheextent of reporting by internal auditor directly

to the audit committee.

Means ofCommunication

S Quarterly Disclosures: Quarterly, HalfYearly and Annual financial results are published in

The "Financial Express" (English) and "Arthik Lipi" (Bengali) newspapers.

H News Release: Official News releases are displayed at the Company's website,

www.vintage-securities.com

S Website: The Company's website www.vintage-securities.com contains a separate

dedicated section where shareholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also

available on the web-site ina user-friendly and downloadable form.

S Information on BSE website: The Company posts financial results and other shareholders'

related information on the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd where theshares of

the Company arelisted.

Shareholder Information

Annua General Mee n

Date 26
t
‘ Day of September, 2024

Day Thursday

Time 11:00 A.M.

Venue 58/3, B.R.B.Basu Road, Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001

Financial Year 1st April 2023 to31st March 2024

Book Closure Dates 20.09.2024 to 26.09.2024 (Both days inclusive)

Listing on Stock Exchanees and Stock Code

TheEquity shares of the Company arelisted on the following Stock Exchanges:

Name oftheStock Exchange Stock Code

TheBombay Stock Exchange Ltd 531051

ISIN Number forshares in Electronic Form is INE153C01015.

Annual Listing Fees have been paid totheBSE forthe financial year 2023-24.
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9. The Company has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements as specified in the Listing 

Agreement. 

10. The Company has adopted discretionary requirement as specified in Part E of Schedule II 

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 to the extent of reporting by internal auditor directly 

to the audit committee. 

 

Means of Communication 

➢ Quarterly Disclosures: Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual financial results are published                  in 

The "Financial Express" (English) and "Arthik Lipi" (Bengali) newspapers. 

➢ News Release: Official News releases are displayed at the Company’s website, 

www.vintage-securities.com 

➢ Website: The Company’s website www.vintage-securities.com contains a separate 

dedicated section where shareholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also 

available on the web-site in a user-friendly and downloadable form. 

➢ Information on BSE website: The Company posts financial results and other shareholders’ 

related information on the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd where the shares of 

the Company are listed. 

 

Shareholder Information 

Annual General Meeting 

 

Date 26th Day of September, 2024 

Day Thursday 

Time 11:00 A.M. 

Venue 58/3, B.R.B.Basu Road, Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001 

Financial Year 1st April 2023 to 31st March 2024 

Book Closure Dates 20.09.2024 to 26.09.2024 (Both days inclusive) 

 

Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code 
 

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges: 
 

Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 531051 

 

ISIN Number for shares in Electronic Form is INE153C01015. 

Annual Listing Fees have been paid to the BSE for the financial year 2023-24. 
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Market Price Data

Market Price high, low, close during each month from April, 2023 to March, 2024 (in’) (as

available from thewebsite of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited):-

MONTH

APRIL-2023

MAY-2023

JUNE-2023

JULY-2023

AUGUST-2023

SEPTEMBER-2023

OCTOBER-2023

NOVEMBER-2023

DECEMBER-2023

JANUARY-2024

FEBRUARY-2024

MARCH-2024

HIGH

(Rs)

10.39

10.00

10.29

10.47

10.37

11.29

11.20

12.74

12.70

28.44

26.56

19.14

BSE

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2024

LOW

(Rs.)

9.50

9.80

8.27

8.55

8.89

10.26

10.13

9.50

9.85

11.78

13.71

18.06

CLOSE

PRICE

(Rs.)

10.10

9.80

8.50

8.55

9.79

11.20

10.13

12.74

12.39

24.46

18.42

18.70

No. of Equity Shares No. of % of Total No. of % of

held Shareholders shareholders Shares shareholding

Upto 500 964 80.0000 1,42,544 3.8874

501 to 1000 117 9.7095 1,01,897 2.7789

1001 to 5000 97 8.0498 2,12,214 5.7874

5001 to 10000 10 0.8299 72,482 1.9767

10001 to 50000 9 0.7469 1,55,576 4.2428

50001 to 100000 1 0.8030 90,700 2.4735

100001 and above 7 0.5809 28,91,387 78.8531

Total 1205 100.0000 36,66,800 100.0000
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Market Price Data 
 

Market Price high, low, close during each month from April, 2023 to March, 2024 (in`) (as 
available from the website of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited):- 

 

 

 

MONTH 

BSE  

 
 

HIGH 

(Rs.) 

 
 

LOW 

(Rs.) 

 
 

CLOSE 

PRICE 

(Rs.) 

APRIL-2023 10.39  9.50  10.10 
 

MAY-2023 10.00 9.80             9.80 

JUNE-2023 10.29 

 8.27 8.50 

JULY-2023 
10.47 8.55 8.55 

 AUGUST-2023 
10.37 8.89 9.79 

SEPTEMBER-2023 
11.29 10.26 11.20 

OCTOBER-2023 
11.20 10.13 10.13 

NOVEMBER-2023 
12.74 9.50 12.74 

DECEMBER-2023 
12.70 9.85 12.39 

JANUARY-2024 
28.44 

11.78 
 

24.46 

 

FEBRUARY-2024 
26.56 13.71 

18.42 

 

MARCH-2024 
19.14 

18.06 
 18.70 

 
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2024 

 
 

No. of Equity Shares 

held 

No. of 

Shareholders 

% of 

shareholders 

Total No. of 

Shares 

% of 

shareholding 

Upto 500 964 80.0000 1,42,544 3.8874 

501 to 1000 117 9.7095 1,01,897 2.7789 

1001 to 5000 97 8.0498 2,12,214 5.7874 

5001 to 10000 10 0.8299 72,482 1.9767 

10001 to 50000 9 0.7469       1,55,576 4.2428 

50001 to 100000 1 0.8030 90,700 2.4735 

100001 and above 7 0.5809 28,91,387 78.8531 

Total 1205 100.0000 36,66,800 100.0000 
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Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2024

Sl. No. Category

a) Promoters, Relatives and Associates

No. of % of paid-up

Shares held Capital

1972387 53.79

b) Financial& Investment Institutions, CG/SG

c) Mutual Funds

d) Non-Resident Individuals

e) Bodies Corporate [other than those covered in (a) 319964

(b) above]

Indian Public

g) Others

Total

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

1370370

4079

3666800

8.72

37.38

0.11

100

Trading intheCompany's shares is permitted only indematerialized form forall investors. The

Company hasestablished connectivity with National Securities Depository Limited and Central

Depository Services (India) Limited through the Registrars, Niche Technologies Pvt. Limited,

whereby theinvestors have theoption to dematerialize their shareholdings in the Company.

Status of Dematerialization as on March 31.2024

Particulars No. of Shares
Percentage of

total Capital

National Securities Depository Limited 3011070 82.12

Central Depository Services (India)

Limited

Total Dematerialized

Physical

Grand Total

Registrar and Share Transfer Aeents

Niche Technologies Private Limited

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor,

RoomNo.7A & 7B,Kolkata-700017

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7270/7271

Fax: +91 33 2215-6823

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Reconciliation of Share Capital

247212
6.74

3558282 88.86

408518 11.14

3666800 100.00

As stipulated by SEBI,a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out Audit toreconcile

the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) andthetotal issued and listed capital. The audit is

carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock
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Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2024 
 

Sl. No. Category No. of 

Shares held 

% of paid-up 

Capital 

a) Promoters, Relatives and Associates 1972387 53.79 

b) Financial & Investment Institutions, CG/SG --- --- 

c) Mutual Funds --- --- 

d) Non-Resident Individuals --- --- 

e) Bodies Corporate [other than those covered in (a) 

(b) above] 

319964 8.72 

        f) Indian Public 1370370 37.38 

g) Others 4079 0.11 

 Total 3666800 100 

 

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity 
 

Trading in the Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors. The 

Company has established connectivity with National Securities Depository Limited and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited through the Registrars, Niche Technologies Pvt. Limited, 

whereby the investors have the option to dematerialize their shareholdings in the Company. 

 

Status of Dematerialization as on March 31, 2024 

Particulars No. of Shares 
Percentage of 
total Capital 

National Securities Depository Limited 3011070 82.12 

Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited 

247212 
6.74 

Total Dematerialized 3558282 88.86 

Physical 408518 11.14 

Grand Total 3666800 100.00 

 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents 

Niche Technologies Private Limited 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents 

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 

Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017 

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7270/7271 
Fax: +91 33 2215-6823 

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 
 

Reconciliation of Share Capital 
 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out Audit to reconcile 

the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is 

carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock 
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Exchanges where thecompany's shares are listed. The audit confirms that the total Listed and

Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in

dematerialized form (held withNSDLandCDSL) andtotal number ofshares in physical form.

Compliance Certificate certifvine Compliance under Regulation 7f2) of the SEBI Listing

Reeulations

Pursuant to Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtains a

Compliance Certificate duly signed by both the Compliance Officer of the Company andthe

Authorized representative of the share transfer agent, namely M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

(SEBI Registration No. INR000003290), at 3A, Auckland Place,7'h Floor, RoomNo.7A& 7B,

Kolkata — 700 017. Confirming that all the activities in relation to the share transfer facility are

maintained by the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, which isa SEBI approved

category-1 Registrar having Registration Number: INR000003290.

As pertherequirement of Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has

obtained the certificate signed by both the Compliance Officer and its Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent fordue compliance of the provisions of this Regulation, which, is

then submitted to the Stock Exchanges withina period of 30 days from thedate of ending of

financial year.

Statement on Investors' Complaints nursuant to Regulation 13f3) of the SEBI Listing

Reeulations

Pursuant toRegulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtainsa Statement

on Investors' Complaints ona quarterly basis from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,

which, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges withina period of 21 days from theend of

each quarter.

Certificate in the matter of Reeulation 74(5) of the SEBI fDeIiositories and Particinantsl

Reeulations. 2018

Pursuant to Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018,

the Company obtainsa Certificate in compliance to the captioned subject ona quarterly basis

from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, stating that the securities received from the

depository participants for dematerialization during the quarter, were confirmed to the

depositories by the Registrar and the securities comprised in the said certificates have been

listed on the Stock Exchanges where theearlier issued securities were listed. This certificate, so

obtained by the Company, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated time

period from theend ofevery quarter.

CERTIFICATE FROMACOMPANYSECRETARYINPRACTICE

TheCompany hasobtaineda Certificate froma Company Secretary in practice Miss Shruti

Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602)

stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by theSecurities

and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other such statutory

authority.

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

TheCompany hasundertaken an Annual Secretarial Compliance Audit forthe financial year

2023-24 for all applicable compliances as per SEBI Regulations and Circulars/ Guidelines

issued thereunder.

Accordingly, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended 31st

March, 2024 has been issued by our Auditors, Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company

Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) and the same hasbeen submitted

to the Stock Exchanges within the prescribed timeline.
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category-1 Registrar having Registration Number: INR000003290. 

As per the requirement of Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has 
obtained the certificate signed by both the Compliance Officer and its Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent for due compliance of the provisions of this Regulation, which, is 

then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within a period of 30 days from the date of ending of 

financial year. 

 

Statement on Investors’ Complaints pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing 
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Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtains a Statement 

on Investors’ Complaints on a quarterly basis from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 

which, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within a period of 21 days from the end of 
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Certificate in the matter of Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018 

Pursuant to Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, 

the Company obtains a Certificate in compliance to the captioned subject on a quarterly basis 

from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, stating that the securities received from the 

depository participants for dematerialization during the quarter, were confirmed to the 

depositories by the Registrar and the securities comprised in the said certificates have been 

listed on the Stock Exchanges where the earlier issued securities were listed. This certificate, so 

obtained by the Company, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated time 

period from the end of every quarter. 

 
 

CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

The Company has obtained a Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice Miss Shruti 

Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) 

stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other such statutory 

authority. 
 

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 

The Company has undertaken an Annual Secretarial Compliance Audit for the financial year 

2023-24 for all applicable compliances as per SEBI Regulations and Circulars/ Guidelines 

issued thereunder. 

Accordingly, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2024 has been issued by our Auditors, Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company 

Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) and the same has been submitted 

to the Stock Exchanges within the prescribed timeline. 
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Share Transfer System

AlltheShare Transfers, received arebeing approved within 15 days ofits receipts & are ratified/

approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee which meets at frequent intervals.

CEO & CFO Certification

Managing Director/CEO & CFO have submitted the required certificate to the board at its

meeting held on 13.08.2024.

Familiarization Programme forIndependent Directors of Vintage Securities Limited

In terms of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company is required to conduct

Familiarisation Programme forIndependent Directors (IDs) to familiarise them about the

Company including nature of industry in which theCompany operates, business model ofthe

Company, roles, rights and responsibilities of IDs, statutory updates and any other relevant

information.

The details of the familiarisation programme imparted to Independent Director is available on

the website of the Company at the web link: www.vintage-securities.com

Address forCorrespondence

Vintage Securities Limited.,

58/3,B.R.B.Basu Road, 1st Floor,

Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001 (West Bengal)

Phone Nos.: 033-2235-2311

Fax No. 033-2249-5656

E-mail:csvintagesecurities@gmai1.com

Email ID forInvestor Complaint: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com

OR

Niche Technologies Private Limited

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor,

RoomNo.7A & 7B,Kolkata-700017

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271

Fax: +91 33 2215-6823

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Website

The Company's website www.vintage-securities.com contains comprehensive information about the Company,

its products, press releases and investor relations. The Shareholder Reference inthewebsite serves asa Guide

forall the investors by providing key information.

For Vintage Securities Limited

Dinesh Kumar Pandey

Director

DIN: 01676842
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For Vintage Securities Limited

Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala

Director

DIN: 00185781

 

 

Share Transfer System 

All the Share Transfers, received are being approved within 15 days of its receipts & are ratified/ 

approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee which meets at frequent intervals. 

 

CEO & CFO Certification 

Managing Director/CEO & CFO have submitted the required certificate to the board at its 

meeting held on 13.08.2024. 
 

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors of Vintage Securities Limited 

 

In terms of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company is required to conduct 

Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors (IDs) to familiarise them about the 

Company including nature of industry in which the Company operates, business model of the 

Company, roles, rights and responsibilities of IDs, statutory updates and any other relevant 

information.  

The details of the familiarisation programme imparted to Independent Director is available on 
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For Vintage Securities Limited For Vintage Securities Limited 

 

 

 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 

Director Director 

DIN: 01676842 DIN: 00185781 
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To,

The Members of

Vintage Securities Limited

DECLARATION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORAND MANAGERREGARDING

COMPLIANCE WITHTHECOMPANY'S CODE OFCONDUCT

I hereby confirm that the Company hasobtained from all the members oftheBoard and Senior

Management, affirmation that they have complied with the Company's Code ofBusiness

Conduct and Ethics forDirectors and Senior Management inrespect of the financialyear 2023-

24.

Place: Kolkata

Date: August 13, 2024
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(Dinesh Kumar Pandey)

Director

DIN: 01676842

 

To, 

The Members of 

Vintage Securities Limited 

 

 
DECLARATION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MANAGER REGARDING 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT  
 

I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior 

Management, affirmation that they have complied with the Company’s Code of Business 

Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management in respect of the financial year 2023-

24. 

 
(Dinesh Kumar Pandey) 

Director 

Place: Kolkata DIN: 01676842 

Date: August 13, 2024 
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CEO and CFO certification

The Board ofDirectors

Vintage Securities Limited

Kolkata

We, Dinesh Kumar Pandey, Executive Director, and Laxmi Kant Parwa, Chief Financial

Officer of Vintage Securities Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify

that:

Place:

Date:

1. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement fortheyear and

tothe best of our knowledge and belief;

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b. these the financial statements, and other financial information included in

this report, present in all material respects,a true and fair view of the

company's affairs, and are in compliance with the existing accounting

standards and/ or applicable laws and regulations;

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's

code ofconduct;

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for

financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control

systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have

disclosed to the Auditors' and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or

operation of internal controls, if any, of which we areaware and thestepswe

have taken or propose totake to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to

the company's auditors and the audit committee of the company's Board of

Director

a. significant changes ininternal controls during theyear;

b. significant changes inaccounting policies during the year and that the same

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we areaware and theinvolvement

therein, if any, of the management oran employee havinga significant role

in the company's internal controls system.

Dinesh Kumar Pandey

Director

Kolkata

August 13,2024
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Laxmi Kant Parwa

ChiefFinancial Officer

 

CEO and CFO certification 
==================================================================== 

The Board of Directors 

Vintage Securities Limited 

Kolkata 

We, Dinesh Kumar Pandey, Executive Director, and Laxmi Kant Parwa, Chief Financial 

Officer of Vintage Securities Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify 

that: 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement for the year and 
to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

b. these the financial statements, and other financial information included in 
this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of the 
company’s affairs, and are in compliance with the existing accounting 
standards and / or applicable laws and regulations; 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s 
code of conduct; 

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the Auditors’ and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to 
the company’s auditors and the audit committee of the company’s Board of 
Director 

a. significant changes in internal controls during the year; 

b. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role 
in the company’s internal controls system. 

 

 

 _ _ 
Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

Director 

_ 

 

_ _ _ 
Laxmi Kant Parwa 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 Place: Kolkata 

 Date: August 13, 2024 
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CERTIFICATE OF /

NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Para C, Clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board

ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,

The Members,

Vintage Securities Ltd.

58/3,B.R.B. Basu Road, 1stFloor,

Kolkata-700 001, West Bengal

1. I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the

Directors of Vintage Securities Ltd. having (CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991) and having its

Registered Office at 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, 1st Floor, Kolkata 700001 [hereinafter referred to as

'the Company’], produced before us by the Company forthepurpose of issuing this Certificate, in

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V, Para - C, sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities

Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

3. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including status

of Directors Identification Number(s) [DIN] at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary

and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers,I hereby certify that none of the

Directors on the Board oftheCompany asstated below fortheFinancial Year ending on 31st March,

2024 have been debarred or disqualified frombeing appointed or continuing as Directors of companies

by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other

Statutory Authority:

Sr. Name ofDirector

No.

DIN

1. SMT. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA 00185781

2. SHRI DINESH KUMAR PANDEY 01676842

3. SHRI RAHUL SARDA (upto10/11/2023) 00577721

4. SHRI RAJNARAYAN DE 10042934

5. SHRI BISWAJIT GHOSH 10290398

(w.e.f.15/09/2023)

Date ofappointment in

Company

01/01/2019

14/02/2020

22/04/2008

24/03/2023

15/09/2023

4. Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the

responsibility of the management oftheCompany. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these

based on our verification.

5. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company norofthe

efficiency or effectiveness with which themanagement hasconducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 29/08/2024

UDIN: A038797F001071664
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Shruti Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary

ACS No.: 38797

C P No.: 14602

 

CERTIFICATE OF DISQUALIFICATION / 
NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Para C, Clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
To,  

The Members,  

Vintage Securities Ltd. 

58/3,B.R.B. Basu Road, 1st Floor, 

Kolkata-700 001, West Bengal 
 

 

 

1. I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of Vintage Securities Ltd. having (CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991) and having its 

Registered Office at 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, 1st Floor, Kolkata 700001 [hereinafter referred to as 

'the Company'], produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V, Para - C, sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

3.   In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including status 

of Directors Identification Number(s) [DIN] at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary 

and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 

2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies 

by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other 

Statutory Authority: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in 
Company 

1. SMT. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA 00185781 01/01/2019 

2. SHRI DINESH KUMAR PANDEY 01676842 14/02/2020 

3. SHRI RAHUL SARDA (up to 10/11/2023) 00577721 22/04/2008 

4. SHRI RAJNARAYAN DE 10042934 24/03/2023 

5. SHRI BISWAJIT GHOSH 
(w.e.f.15/09/2023) 
                     

 10290398 
 

15/09/2023 

 
 

4. Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

based on our verification. 
 

5. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

      efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
Place: Kolkata 

Date: 29/08/2024                          Shruti Agarwal 

UDIN: A038797F001071664                                     Practicing Company Secretary  

ACS No. : 38797 

C P No.: 14602 
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(ANNEXURE ‘2’ TO THE BOARD'S REPORT)

Particulars of Remuneration pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule5

ofthe Companies (Appointment & Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014.

1. The ratio of the remuneration ofeach director to the median remuneration ofthe

employees oftheCompanyforthefinancial year.

Sl

No.

NameofDirector Designation Ratio to Median Remuneration

ofEmployees*

2023-24 2022-23

1 Mr.Dinesh Kumar Pandey

2 Mrs. Moul Shree

Jhunjhunwala

3 Mr. Rahul Sarda (upto

10/11/2023)

4 Mr.Rajnarayan De

5 Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f.

15/09/2023)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

* The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee only, for attending meeting oftheBoard

and committees. No other form ofremuneration was paid to the non-executive directors

during FY 2022-23 orFY’2023-24.

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Managing Director,

Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary:

SI

No.

NameofDirector Designation

1 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director& Manager

2 Mrs. Moul Shree Director

Jhunjhunwala

3 Mr. Rahul Sarda (upto

10/11/2023)

4 Mr.Rajnarayan De

5 Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f.

15/09/2023)

6 Mr.Laxmi Kant Parwa

7 Mr.Sonu Ghosh

Director

Director

Director

ChiefFinancial

Officer (C.F.O.)

Company Secretary

Ratio to Median

Remuneration of

Employees*

2023-24 2022-23

* The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee only, for attending meeting oftheBoard

and committees. No other form ofremuneration was paid to the non-executive directors

during FY’2022-23 or FY’2023-24.

3. NumberofPermanent Employees on therolls of the Company

SI.

No.

Category No ofpersons on Roll No of persons on Roll

As on March3 1,2024 As on March3 1,2023
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 (ANNEXURE ‘2’ TO THE BOARD’S REPORT) 

 
Particulars of Remuneration pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 
of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014. 

 
1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the Company for the financial year. 
 

Sl 
No. 

Name of Director Designation Ratio to Median Remuneration 
of Employees* 

2023-24 2022-23 
1 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director - - 
2 Mrs. Moul Shree 

Jhunjhunwala 
Director - - 

3 Mr. Rahul Sarda (upto 
10/11/2023) 

Director - - 

4 Mr. Rajnarayan De Director - - 

5 Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
15/09/2023) 

Director - - 

    * The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee only, for attending meeting of the Board 
and committees. No other form of remuneration was paid to the non-executive directors 
during FY 2022-23 or FY’2023-24. 

 
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Managing Director, 
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary: 

 

Sl 
No. 

Name of Director Designation Ratio to Median 
Remuneration of 

Employees* 
2023-24 2022-23 

1 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director & Manager - - 
2 Mrs. Moul Shree 

Jhunjhunwala 
Director - - 

3 Mr. Rahul Sarda (upto 
10/11/2023) 

Director - - 

4 Mr. Rajnarayan De Director - - 

5 Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
15/09/2023) 

Director   

6 Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Chief Financial 
Officer (C.F.O.) 

- - 

7 Mr. Sonu Ghosh  Company Secretary - - 

 
    * The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee only, for attending meeting of the Board 

and committees. No other form of remuneration was paid to the non-executive directors 
during FY’2022-23 or FY’2023-24. 

 
3. Number of Permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company 

 
Sl. 

No. 
Category No of persons on Roll 

As on March 31, 2024 
No of persons on Roll 
As on March 31, 2023 

39



1 Officers

2 Workers

Total

1

0

1

0

4. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration

and companyperformance.

N.A.

5. Comparison ofremuneration ofKey Managerial Personnel againstthe performance

oftheCompany

The remuneration paid is reasonable considering nature of industry, market

remuneration, profile of person and nature and responsibilities of the KMP.

6. Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the

directors

N.A.

7. The ratio of the remuneration ofthe highest paid director to that of the employee

who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid

director during the year.

There is no employee who received remuneration inexcess of highest paid director (i.e

Managing Director) during the year under review.

8. Affirmation regarding payment ofremuneration asper theremuneration policy of

the Company

Theremuneration paid to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees are

asper remuneration policy of the Company.

9. (a). Details of Employees who if employed throughout the financial year, was in

receipt of remuneration ofRs 60 lakhs or more orif employed forpart ofthe year

was inreceipt of monthly remuneration ofRs5 lakh or more - NIL

(b). There isno employee who received remuneration inexcess ofthat drawnbythe

Managing Director. There isno employee who holds 2% or more oftheequity

shares ofthe Company andreceived remuneration inexcess of that drawn by the

managing director.
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1 Officers 1 1 
2 Workers 0 0 

 Total 1 1 

 
 

4. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration 
and company performance. 

 
N.A. 

5. Comparison of remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel against the performance 
of the Company 

 
The remuneration paid is reasonable considering nature of industry, market 
remuneration, profile of person and nature and responsibilities of the KMP. 

 
6. Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the 

directors 

N.A. 
 

7. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employee 
who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid 
director during the year. 

There is no employee who received remuneration in excess of highest paid director (i.e 
Managing Director) during the year under review. 

 
8. Affirmation regarding payment of remuneration as per the remuneration policy of 

the Company 

The remuneration paid to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees are 
as per remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
9. (a). Details of Employees who if employed throughout the financial year, was in 

receipt of remuneration of Rs 60 lakhs or more or if employed for part of the year 
was in receipt of monthly remuneration of Rs 5 lakh or more - NIL 

 
(b). There is no employee who received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the 
Managing Director. There is no employee who holds 2% or more of the equity 
shares of the Company and received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the 
managing director. 
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Annexure-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FORMNO.MR -3

For the Financial Year ended March 31,2024

[Pursuant tosection 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and

Rule9 oftheCompanies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Vintage Securities Limited

58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,1st Floor,

Kolkata 700001

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit ofthe compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and the adherence togood

corporate practices by M/s. Vintage Securities Limited(CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991)(hereinafter called the

company). Secretarial Audit was conducted ina manner that provided usa reasonable basis for evaluating the

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized

representatives during the conduct ofsecretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during

the audit period covering the financial year ended on March3 1,2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed

hereunder and also that the Company hasproper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism inplace to the extent,

in the manner andsubject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibility of the company andourreport constitutes

an independent opinion. Our report is neither an assurance forfuture viability of the company nora confirmation of

efficient management bythecompany.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

Company forthefinancial year ended on March 31,2024 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made hereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made hereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and theRegulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 andtherules and regulations madehereunder totheextent ofForeign

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings totheextent applicable to

the Company;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed undertheSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia Act, 1992

(‘SEBI Act’) viz:-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015,to the extent as applicable.
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Annexure-3 
 

      
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM NO. MR - 3 
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Vintage Securities Limited  
58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,1st Floor, 
Kolkata 700001 
 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by M/s. Vintage Securities Limited(CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991)(hereinafter called the 

company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

I further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibility of the company and our report constitutes 

an independent opinion. Our report is neither an assurance for future viability of the company nor a confirmation of 

efficient management by the company. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:  

 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made hereunder;  

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made hereunder;  

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder;  

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made hereunder to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the extent applicable to 

the Company;  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) viz:-  
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015,to the extent as applicable. 
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011; to the extent as applicable.

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015; tothe extent as applicable.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, to the extent as applicable.

(e)The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Share Based Employee Benefits)

Regulations, 2014. (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the

applicability of the Regulations.)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008.

(During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the

Regulations.)

(g)The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2009; (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the

applicability of the Regulations.)And

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Buyback ofSecurities)

Regulations, 1998. (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the

applicability of the Regulations.)

(vi) The Company beinga Non-Banking Financial Company(“NBFC”) theguidelines made bytheReserve Bank of

India (under the Reserve BankAct1934) were directly applicable to the working oftheCompanyandtheaudit

was carried out for the same.

(vii) No industry specific law is applicable to the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Standard Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange

Limited(BSE).

That on the basis of the audit as referred above, to the best of my knowledge, understanding and belief,I am of the

viewthat during the period under review, the companyhascomplied withtheprovisions ofthe Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

I further report that

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes inthe composition ofthe Board

of Directors that took place during the period under reviewif any were carried out in compliance with the

provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda

were sent at least seven days inadvance, anda system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and formeaningful participation at the meeting.

c) Majority decisions at Board Meetings and Committees thereof were carried out unanimously as recorded inthe

minutes ofthe meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors or the Committee asthecase may be.
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; to the extent as applicable. 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)  

Regulations, 2015; to the extent as applicable. 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure  

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, to the extent as applicable. 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)  

Regulations, 2014. (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the 

applicability of the Regulations.)   

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008. 

(During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the 

Regulations.)   

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share  

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)  

Regulations, 2009; (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the 

applicability of the Regulations.)And  

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)  

Regulations, 1998. (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the 

applicability of the Regulations.) 

(vi) The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company(“NBFC”) the guidelines made by the Reserve Bank of 

India (under the Reserve Bank Act 1934) were directly applicable to the working of the Company and the audit 

was carried out for the same. 

(vii) No industry specific law is applicable to the Company. 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Standard Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited(BSE). 

 

 

That on the basis of the audit as referred above, to the best of my knowledge, understanding and belief, I am of the 

view that during the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above. 

 

I further report that  

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board 

of Directors that took place during the period under reviewif any were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act.  

 

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 

c) Majority decisions at Board Meetings and Committees thereof were carried out unanimously as recorded in the 

minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or the Committee as the case may be. 
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I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and

operations ofthe company tomonitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit Period the Company hadnotgone through any specific events havinga major

bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance totheabove referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed asAnnexureA andforms asan integral part of

this report.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 11.06.2024

UDIN: A038797F000558789
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Shruti Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary

ACS No.: 38797

C P No.: 14602

 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  

 

I further report that during the Audit Period the Company had not gone through any specific events having a major 

bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms as an integral part of 

this report. 

 

 
 
Place: Kolkata 

Date: 11.06.2024 

UDIN: A038797F000558789 

Shruti Agarwal 

Practicing Company Secretary  

ACS No. : 38797 
C P No.: 14602 
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“Annexure A”

To theSecretarial Audit Report ofVintage Securities Limitedfor the financial year ended March3 1,2024

To,

TheMembers,

Vintage Securities Limited

58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,1st Floor,

Kolkata 700001

Our Secretarial Audit Report forthe financial year ended March 31,2024 ofeven date is to be read along with this

letter.

1. Maintenance ofsecretarial record is the responsibility of the management ofthecompany. My responsibility is

to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about

the correctness of the contents ofthe Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed

providea reasonable basis fora opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ofAccounts of the

company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules,

regulations and happening ofevents, etc.

5. The compliance ofthe provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and standards is the

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company noroftheefficacy

or effectiveness with which themanagement hasconducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 11.06.2024

UDIN: A038797F000558789
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Shruti Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary

ACS No.: 38797

C P No.: 14602

 

“Annexure A” 
To the Secretarial Audit Report ofVintage Securities Limitedfor the financial year ended March 31, 2024 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Vintage Securities Limited  
58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,1st Floor, 
Kolkata 700001 
 
Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 of even date is to be read along with this 
letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for a opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, 
regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 11.06.2024 

UDIN: A038797F000558789 

Shruti Agarwal 

Practicing Company Secretary  

ACS No. : 38797 
C P No.: 14602 
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| Annexure-4 |

Form No.MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Asonthe financial year ended on March 31, 2024

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 20fJ and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management8 Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION& OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991

ii. Registration Date: 18.07.1994

iii. Name of the Company: VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

iv. Ca golry/ Sub-category of the Listed Public Company - Company limited by shares

|’ ::!::’::::,::,’:::,::,'
isteredoffice 58l3, B.R.B. BASU ROA

D.
K0

033*22tt
700001 Ph.No.:033-22352311,

vi. Whether listed company:

vii. Name, Address and Contact

details of the Registrar and

Transfer Agent, if any:

Email:- csvintagesecurities@gmail.com,

Yes

Niche Technologies Private Limited

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, Room No. 7A& 7B, KoIkata-700017

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271 Fax: +91 33 2215-6823

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-

N Name aedDescription of main products

Rete

d a

t e/

vities with own or

NIC Code ofthe

Product /service

68100

)2 Other financial activities 64300

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SI. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

No. COMPANY
CINI GLN

HOLDING/ %

SUBSIDIARY/

ASSOCIATE

Thecompany hasno holding, subsidiaries as well as associates

45

% to total turnover

of the company

ofshares

held

39

Applicable

Section

 

 
  Annexure-4      

 Form No. MGT - 9  

 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

 As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2024  

 [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:     

        

 i. CIN : L74120WB1994PLC063991  

 ii. Registration Date : 18.07.1994  

 iii. Name of the Company : VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED  

 iv. Category / Sub-category of the 

Company : 

Listed Public Company - Company limited by shares  

 v. Address of the Registered office 

and contact details 

58/3, B.R.B. BASU ROAD, KOLKATA-700001 Ph.No.:033-22352311, 

Fax: 033-22495656 

 

   Email:- csvintagesecurities@gmail.com,  

 vi. Whether listed company : Yes  

 vii. Name, Address and Contact 

details of the Registrar and 

Transfer Agent, if any : 

Niche Technologies Private Limited 

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017 

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271 Fax: +91 33 2215-6823 

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

 II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY     

  All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-  

        

 Sl. 

No. 

Name and Description of main products 

/ services 

NIC Code of the 

Product /service 

% to total turnover 

of the company 

 

 1 Real estate activities with own or 

leased property 

68100 39  

 2 Other financial activities 64300 61  

 III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES    

        

  
 
Sl. 

No. 

 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE 

COMPANY 

 

 
CIN / GLN 

 
HOLDING / 

SUBSIDIARY / 

ASSOCIATE 

 
% of shares 

held 

 
Applicable 

Section 

 

  
The company has no holding, subsidiaries as well as associates 

 

        

45
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.

VI.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as

percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category ofShareholders

A. PROMOTERS

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Centran Government

c) State Government

d) Bodies Corporate

e) Banks/ Financial Institutions

§ Any Other

Sub-total (A)(1)

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuais

b) Other - Individuais

c) Bodies Corporate

d) Banks/ Financial Institutions

e) Any Other

Sub-total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding of Promoter

(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/ Financial Institutions

c) Central Governments

d) State Governments

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Foreign Institutional

Investors (FII)

h) Foreign Venture Capital

Funds

i) Others (Specify)

Sub-total (B)(1)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of %

the /ear Chan

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physi Total % of ge

Total cal Total durin

Share Share g the

s s year

29.88 10956 10956 29.88 0.00

1095687 0 1095687 1 87 0 87 1 0

876700

23.90 87670 87670 23.90 0.00

0 876700 9 0 0 0 9 0

53.79 19723 19723 53.79 0.00

1972387 0 1972387 0 87 0 87 0 0

000

0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0

53.79 19723 19723 53.79 0.00

1972387 0 1972387 0 87 0 87 0 0

000

0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0.000 0
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.          
VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as 
percentage of Total Equity)       

i) Category-wise Share Holding          
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of 

the year 
% 

Chan
ge 

durin
g the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

Demat Physi
cal 

Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

A. PROMOTERS                   

(1) Indian                 

  a) Individual / HUF 1095687 0 1095687 
29.88

1 
10956

87 0 
10956

87 
29.88

1 
0.00

0 

  b) Centran Government                 

  c) State Government                 

  d) Bodies Corporate 876700 0 876700 
23.90

9 
87670

0 0 
87670

0 
23.90

9 
0.00

0 

  e) Banks / Financial Institutions                 

  f) Any Other                 

  Sub-total (A)(1) 1972387 0 1972387 
53.79

0 
19723

87 0 
19723

87 
53.79

0 
0.00

0 

                    

(2) Foreign                 

  a) NRIs - Individuals                 

  b) Other - Individuals                 

  c) Bodies Corporate                 

  d) Banks / Financial Institutions                 

  e) Any Other                 

  Sub-total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 
0.00

0 

                    

  
Total Shareholding of Promoter 
(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 1972387 0 1972387 

53.79
0 

19723
87 0 

19723
87 

53.79
0 

0.00
0 

                    

                    

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING                 

(1) Institutions                 

  a) Mutual Funds                 

  b) Banks / Financial Institutions                 

  c) Central Governments                 

  d) State Governments                 

  e) Venture Capital Funds                 

  f) Insurance Companies                 

  
g) Foreign Institutional 
Investors (FII)                 

  
h) Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds                 

  i) Others (Specify)                 
  
 
  Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 

0.00
0 
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(2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share capital

upto Rs1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share capital

in excess of Rs1 I

c) Others Specify

1. NRI

2. Overseas Corporate Bodies

3. Foreign Nationals

4. Clearing Members

5. Trusts

6. Foreign Bodies - D.R.

7. IEPF Authority

8. Unclaimed Shares A/C

Sub-total (B)(2)

Total Public Shareholding (B) =

(B)(1)+(B)(2)

Shares held by Custodian for

C. GDRs& ADRs

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C)

VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.
B. Shareholding ofPromoters

SI Shareholder's Name

No

2 PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P)LTD

3 SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA

4 SITA OEVI JHUNJHUNWAEA

10111 2034 30451 0.42

116564 203400 319964 8.726 3 00 3 8.305 1

13.32 31308 1926 50570 13.79 0.46

284757 203818 488575 4 7 18 5 1 7

24.04 8677 250 87967 23.99 0.05

869295 12500 881795 8 6 0 6 0 8

0.01

3000 0 3000 0.082 3500 0 3500 0.095 3

0.00

1069 0 1069 0.029 1009 0 1009 0.028 1

10 0 10

0.00

0.000 10 0 10 0.000 0

46.21 12858 4085 16944 46.21 0.00

1274695 419718 1694413 0 95 18 13 0 0

46.21 12858 4085 16944 46.21 0.00

1274695 419718 1694413 0 95 18 13 0 0

100.0 32582 4085 36668 100.0 0.00

324082 49718 3666800 OO 82 18 OO OO 0

Shareholding atthe beginning ofthe year Shareholding atthe end ofthe year % ofchange inshareholding during

the year

No. ofShares % oftotal shares % ofShares No. of % oftotal % of

of the company Pledged/encum Shares shares ofthe Shares

2367UU

640000

718897

37679U

lV72507

17.454

19.606

IU.276

5l79U

shares

U.UUU

0.000

0.000

U.000

0.000

47

2)67UU

640000

718897

37679U

lV725N7

6.455

I 7.434

19. 606

10276

5l7VU

ncumbere

shares

U.UUU

0.000

0.000

£T.UUU

0.000

o.ooo

o.ooo

0.000

0.000

 

(2) Non-Institutions                 

  a) Bodies Corporate                 

  i)  Indian 116564 203400 319964 8.726 
10111

3 
2034
00 

30451
3 8.305 

-
0.42

1 

  ii) Overseas                 

  b) Individuals                 

  

i)  Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
upto Rs 1 lakh 284757 203818 488575 

13.32
4 

31308
7 

1926
18 

50570
5 

13.79
1 

0.46
7 

  

ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 l 869295 12500 881795 

24.04
8 

86717
6 

1250
0 

87967
6 

23.99
0 

-
0.05

8 

  c) Others Specify                 

  1. NRI 3000 0 3000 0.082 3500 0 3500 0.095 
0.01

3 

  2. Overseas Corporate Bodies                 

  3. Foreign Nationals                 

  4. Clearing Members 1069 0 1069 0.029 1009 0 1009 0.028 

-
0.00

1 

  5. Trusts 10 0 10 0.000 10 0 10 0.000 
0.00

0 

  6. Foreign Bodies - D.R.                 

  7. IEPF Authority                 

  8. Unclaimed Shares A/C                 

  Sub-total (B)(2) 1274695 419718 1694413 
46.21

0 
12858

95 
4085
18 

16944
13 

46.21
0 

0.00
0 

                    

  
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 1274695 419718 1694413 

46.21
0 

12858
95 

4085
18 

16944
13 

46.21
0 

0.00
0 

                    

                    

C. 
Shares held by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs                 

                    

                    

  GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 3247082 419718 3666800 
100.0

00 
32582

82 
4085
18 

36668
00 

100.0
00 

0.00
0 

 

VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD. 
B. Shareholding of Promoters 

Sl 
No
. 

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % of change in shareholding during 

the year 

No. of Shares % of total shares 

of the company 

% of Shares 

Pledged/encum 

bered to total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

% of 

Shares 

Pledged/e 

ncumbere 

d to total 

shares 

1 JECO EXPORTS AND FINANCE LTD 
 
 

236700 6.455 0.000 236700 6.455 0.000 0.000 

2 PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P) LTD 
 
 

640000 17.454 0.000 640000 17.454 0.000 0.000 

3 SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA 
 
 

718897 19.606 0.000 718897 19.606 0.000 0.000 

4 SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA 
 
 

376790 10.276 0.000 376790 10.276 0.000 0.000 

 T O T A L 1972387 53.790 0.000 1972387 53.790 0.000 0.000 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.

C. Change inPromoter's Shareholding

SI No. Name

JECO EXPORTS AND FINANCE LTD

a)AttheBegining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P) LTD

a) At the Begining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

3 SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA

a)AttheBegining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

4 SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA

a)AttheBegining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

T 0 T A L

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year the year

No. of shares

236700

640000

718897

376790

1972387

48

% oftotal shares

ofthe company
No.ofshares

% of total shares

ofthe company

6.455

[NO CHANGES DURING THEYEAR]

236700

17.454

[NO CHANGES DURING THEYEAR]

640000

19.606

[NO CHANGES DURING THEYEAR]

718897

10.276

[NO CHANGES DURING THEYEAR]

376790

53.790 1972387

6.4S5

17.454

19.606

10.276

53.790

 

VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD. 
C. Change in Promoter's Shareholding 

 
 

Sl No. 

 
 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year 

 
No. of shares 

% of total shares 

of the company 

 
No. of shares 

% of total shares 

of the company 

      

1 JECO EXPORTS AND FINANCE LTD     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 236700 6.455   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   236700 6.455 
      

2 PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P) LTD     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 640000 17.454   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   640000 17.454 
      

3 SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 718897 19.606   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   718897 19.606 
      

4 SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 376790 10.276   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   376790 10.276 
      

 T O T A L 1972387 53.790 1972387 53.790 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of GDRs andADRs):

SL

No.

For Each oftheTop 10Shareholders

1 AKSHAYAGGARWAL

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

21/04/2023 Transfer

23/06/2023 Transfer

14/07/2023 Transfer

21/07/2023 Transfer

01/09/2023 Transfer

08/09/2023 Transfer

17/11/2023 Transfer

24/11/2023 Transfer

01/12/2023 Transfer

15/12/2023 Transfer

22/12/2023 Transfer

29/12/2023 Transfer

05/01/2024 Transfer

12/01/2024 Transfer

19/01/2024 Transfer

26/01/2024 Transfer

02/02/2024 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

2 ATASH PROPERTIES& FINANCE (P) LTD

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

3 KAMLESH BHANGADIA

a)AttheBegining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

49

Shareholding atthe

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. of shares % oftotal No. of shares % oftotal

shares of shares of

the the

company company

32850 0.896

-611 0.017

2678 0.073

-1020 0.028

-2061 0.056

-400 0.011

-1079 0.029

-5001 0.136

-4500 0.123

-500 0.014

-1000 0.027

-51 0.001

-1949 0.053

-1856 0.051

-1644 0.045

-3500 0.095

-1500 0.041

-500 0.014

90700

No changes

during the

year

0

2.474

0.00

32239 0.879

29561 0.806

28541 0778

26480 0.722

26080 0.711

25001 0.682

20000 0.545

15500 0.423

15000 0.409

14000 0.382

13949 0.380

12000 0.327

10144 0.277

8500 0.232

5000 0.136

3500 0.095

3000 0.082

3000 0.082

90700 2.474

 

 

 

 

VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.      

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of GDRs and ADRs) :  

Sl. 
No. 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

            

1 AKSHAY AGGARWAL         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 32850 0.896     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

 21/04/2023 Transfer -611 0.017 32239 0.879 

 23/06/2023 Transfer -2678 0.073 29561 0.806 

 14/07/2023 Transfer -1020 0.028 28541 0.778 

 21/07/2023 Transfer -2061 0.056 26480 0.722 

 01/09/2023 Transfer -400 0.011 26080 0.711 

 08/09/2023 Transfer -1079 0.029 25001 0.682 

 17/11/2023 Transfer -5001 0.136 20000 0.545 

 24/11/2023 Transfer -4500 0.123 15500 0.423 

 01/12/2023 Transfer -500 0.014 15000 0.409 

 15/12/2023 Transfer -1000 0.027 14000 0.382 

 22/12/2023 Transfer -51 0.001 13949 0.380 

 29/12/2023 Transfer -1949 0.053 12000 0.327 

 05/01/2024 Transfer -1856 0.051 10144 0.277 

 12/01/2024 Transfer -1644 0.045 8500 0.232 

 19/01/2024 Transfer -3500 0.095 5000 0.136 

 26/01/2024 Transfer -1500 0.041 3500 0.095 

 02/02/2024 Transfer -500 0.014 3000 0.082 

 c) At the End of the Year     3000 0.082 

      

2 ATASH PROPERTIES & FINANCE (P) LTD         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 90700 2.474     

  b) Changes during the year     

No changes 
during the 
year    

  c) At the End of the Year     90700 2.474 

            

3 KAMLESH BHANGADIA     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 0 0.00   

 b) Changes during the year     

 Date       Reason     
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4

24/11/2023 Transfer

01/12/2023 Transfer

05/01/2024 Transfer

12/01/2024 Transfer

19/01/2024 Transfer

26/01/2024 Transfer

02/02/2024 Transfer

09/02/2024 Transfer

23/02/2024 Transfer

01/03/2024 Transfer

08/03/2024 Transfer

22/03/2024 Transfer

29/03/2024 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

LEONARD EQUIPMENT (I) PVT LTD

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

MENDE SRIRAMULU

a)AttheBegining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

23/06/2023Transer

30/06/2023 Transfer

07/07/2023 Transfer

50

2500 0.068

800 0.022

600

57

5503

0.016

0.002

0.150

1698 0.046

2247 0.061

203 0.006

769

258

2

21

175100

No changes

during the

year

11981

0.021

0.007

0.000

0.001

0.000

4.775

0.327

1401 0.038

5754 0.157

2394 0.065

2500 0.068

3300 0.090

3900 0.106

3957 0.108

9460 0.258

11158

13405

13608

14377

14635

14637

14658

14657

14657

175100

13382

19136

21530

0.304

0.366

0.371

0.392

0.399

0.399

0.400

0.400

0.400

4.775

0.365

0.522

0.587

 

 
24/11/2023 Transfer 
 

2500 
 

0.068 
 

2500 
 

0.068 
 

 
01/12/2023 Transfer 
 

800 
 

0.022 
 

3300 
 

0.090 
 

 
05/01/2024 Transfer 
 

600 
 

0.016 
 

3900 
 

0.106 
 

 
12/01/2024 Transfer 
 

57 
 

0.002 
 

3957 
 

0.108 
 

 
19/01/2024 Transfer 
 

5503 
 

0.150 
 

9460 
 

0.258 
 

 
26/01/2024 Transfer 
 

1698 
 

0.046 
 

11158 
 

0.304 
 

 
02/02/2024 Transfer 
 

2247 
 

0.061 
 

13405 
 

0.366 
 

 
09/02/2024 Transfer 
 

203 
 

0.006 
 

13608 
 

0.371 
 

 
23/02/2024 Transfer 
 

769 
 

0.021 
 

14377 
 

0.392 
 

 
01/03/2024 Transfer 
 

258 
 

0.007 
 

14635 
 

0.399 
 

 
08/03/2024 Transfer 
 

2 
 

0.000 
 

14637 
 

0.399 
 

 
22/03/2024 Transfer 
 

21 
 

0.001 
 

14658 
 

0.400 
 

 
29/03/2024 Transfer 
 

-1 
 

0.000 
 

14657 
 

0.400 
 

 
c) At the End of the Year 
   

14657 
 

0.400 
 

      

4 
LEONARD EQUIPMENT (I) PVT LTD 
     

 
a) At the Begining of the Year 
 

175100 
 

4.775 
   

 
b) Changes during the year    
 

No changes 
during the 
year    

 
c) At the End of the Year 
   

175100 
 

4.775 
 

      

5 
MENDE SRIRAMULU 
     

 
a) At the Begining of the Year 
 

11981 
 

0.327 
   

 
b) Changes during the year 
     

 
Date       Reason 
     

 
23/06/2023 Transfer 
 

1401 
 

0.038 
 

13382 
 

0.365 
 

 
30/06/2023 Transfer 
 

5754 
 

0.157 
 

19136 
 

0.522 
 

 
07/07/2023 Transfer 
 

2394 
 

0.065 
 

21530 
 

0.587 
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14/07/2023 Transfer

21/07/2023 Transfer

04/08/2023 Transfer

11/08/2023 Transfer

01/09/2023 Transfer

17/11/2023 Transfer

22/12/2023 Transfer

29/12/2023 Transfer

05/01/2024 Transfer

19/01/2024 Transfer

26/01/2024 Transer

02/02/2024 Transfer

09/02/2024 Transfer

16/02/2024 Transer

23/02/2024 Transfer

01/03/2024 Transfer

15/03/2024 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

6 MOTILALL MALL

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

7 POLSON TIEUP PRIVATE

a)At theBegining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

19/01/2024 Transer

c) At the End of the Year

8 RISHIK JHUNJHUNWALA

51

2000 0.055

801

200

3

466

5933

68

125

-1126

22

4

5

2

19

19000

13975

-13975

0.022

0.005

0.000

0.031

0.162

0.002

0.003

0.031

0.001

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.001

0.000

0.000

0.518

23530

24331

24531

24534

25000

30933

31001

31126

30000

30022

30026

30031

30033

30034

30053

30054

30055

30055

0.642

0.664

0.669

0.669

0.682

0.844

0.845

0.849

0.818

0.819

0.819

0.819

0.819

0.819

0.820

0.820

0.820

0.820

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

19000

0.381

0.381

0.518

0 0.000

0 0.000

 

 
14/07/2023 Transfer 
 

2000 
 

0.055 
 

23530 
 

0.642 
 

 
21/07/2023 Transfer 
 

801 
 

0.022 
 

24331 
 

0.664 
 

 
04/08/2023 Transfer 
 

200 
 

0.005 
 

24531 
 

0.669 
 

 
11/08/2023 Transfer 
 

3 
 

0.000 
 

24534 
 

0.669 
 

 
01/09/2023 Transfer 
 

466 
 

0.031 
 
 

25000 
 

0.682 
 

 
17/11/2023 Transfer 
 

5933 
 

0.162 
 

30933 
 

0.844 
 

 
22/12/2023 Transfer 
 

68 
 

0.002 
 

31001 
 

0.845 
 

 
29/12/2023 Transfer 
 

125 
 

0.003 
 

31126 
 

0.849 
 

 
05/01/2024 Transfer 
 

-1126 
 

0.031 
 

30000 
 

0.818 
 

 
19/01/2024 Transfer 
 

22 
 

0.001 
 

30022 
 

0.819 
 

 
26/01/2024 Transfer 
 

4 
 

0.000 
 

30026 
 

0.819 
 

 
02/02/2024 Transfer 
 

5 
 

0.000 
 

30031 
 

0.819 
 

 
09/02/2024 Transfer 
 

2 
 

0.000 
 

30033 
 

0.819 
 

 
16/02/2024 Transfer 
 

1 
 

0.000 
 

30034 
 

0.819 
 

 
23/02/2024 Transfer 
 

19 
 

0.001 
 

30053 
 

0.820 
 

 
01/03/2024 Transfer 
 

1 
 

0.000 
 

30054 
 

0.820 
 

 
15/03/2024 Transfer 
 

1 
 

0.000 
 

30055 
 

0.820 
 

 
c) At the End of the Year 
   

30055 
 

0.820 
 

      

6 MOTILALL MALL         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 19000 0.518     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     19000 0.518 

            

7 POLSON TIE UP PRIVATE         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 13975  0.381      

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  19/01/2024 Transfer  -13975  0.381  0  0.000  
  c) At the End of the Year     0  0.000  
              

8 RISHIK JHUNJHUNWALA         
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a) At the Begining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

9 SARLA RUNGTA

a) At the Begining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

Date Reason

12/01/2024 Transfer

26/01/2024 Transfer

c) At the End of the Year

10 SATYAM MOHATTA

a) At the Begining of the Year

b) Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

11 SUKHSAGAR VINIMAY PVT. LTD.

a)At the Begining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

12 VIMALA DEVI DAMANI

a)AttheBegining of the Year

b)Changes during the year

c) At the End of the Year

T 0 T A L

52

135500 3.695

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

135500

21000

-1000

-1000

0.573

0.027

0.027

608400 16.592

19800

15000

20000

19000

19000

3.695

0.545

0.518

0.518

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

0.540

608400

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

0.409

19800

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

15000

16.592

0.540

0.409

1143306 31.180 1130212 30.823

 

  a) At the Begining of the Year 135500 3.695     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     135500 3.695 

            

9 SARLA RUNGTA         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 21000 0.573     

  b) Changes during the year      

 
Date       Reason 
     

         

 
12/01/2024 Transfer 
 

-1000 
 

0.027 
 

20000 
 

0.545 
 

 
26/01/2024 Transfer 
 

-1000 
 

0.027 
 

19000 
 

0.518 
 

 c) At the End of the Year   
19000 
 

0.518 
 

            

10 SATYAM MOHATTA         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 608400 16.592     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     608400 16.592 

            

11 SUKHSAGAR VINIMAY PVT. LTD.         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 19800 0.540     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     19800 0.540 

            

12 VIMALA DEVI DAMANI         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 15000 0.409     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     15000 0.409 

            

  T O T A L 1143306  31.180  1130212  

 
 

30.823  
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

SI. Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

No. beginning ofthe year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total

shares shares ofthe shares shares ofthe

company company

1 RAJNARAYAN DE

a) At the Begining of the Year

c) At the End of the Year

T 0 T A L

800 0.022

800 0.022

800 0.022

53

800 0.022

800 0.022

800 0.022

 

 
 

VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.     

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
Sl. 
No. 

Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

            

1 RAJNARAYAN DE         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 800 0.022 800 0.022 

  c) At the End of the Year        800       0.022 800 0.022 

            

  T O T A L 800 0.022 800 0.022 
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v. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingI accrued but not due forpayment

Indebtness at the beginning of the

Secured Depo Total

Loans Unsec sits Indebted

Excluding ured ness

Deposits Loans

financial year

i) Principal Amount N" '*" '*" '*"

ii) Interestdue butnotpaid *!! !*! !*! !*!

iii) Interestaccrued butnotdue
N
" '*" '*" '*"

”Ï”Ot I( ) IXII I1II I1II I1II

Change in Indebtedness during the Nil Nil Nil Nil

financial year

Additions

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year
u urinc pai amount

iii interest aue Dut not paia
uit interest accruea Dui not aue
i o‹ai i+ii+iii

vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- Notapplicable

SI.

No

Remunerotion to Manayiny Oirector, Whole-time Oirectors, Oirectors ond I or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions Ni

contained in section 17(1) ofthe

u/s 17(2) of Ni

(c) Profits in lieu of salary

under section 17(3) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961
3I0CK Opiion

uweal uquMy

4 Commission

as% ofprofit
others (specity)

utners, piease specBy

I Oldl \H)

er tne ect- xs per

ii

ii
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N N Ni

ii ii I

N N Ni

ii ii I

N Nil Nil Nil

NII NII

NII NII

NII

NII

N Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil
NII NII NII

NII NII NII

NII NII NII

 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured 

Loans 
Excluding 
Deposits 

 

Unsec
ured 
Loans 

Depo
sits 

Total 

Indebted
ness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Additions Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- Not applicable 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Directors and / or Manager: 

 
Sl. 
No. 

 
Particulars of Remuneration 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

1 Gross salary     

 (a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of 

the Income tax Act, 

Ni

l 

Ni

l 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 

Ni

l 

Ni

l 

 (c ) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

2 Stock option N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

3 Sweat Equity N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

4 Commission N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

 as % of profit - Nil Nil Nil 
 others (specify) - Nil Nil Nil 

5 Others, please specify N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (A) N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

 Ceiling as per the Act- As per 
Schedule-V     
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SI.

No

9enunerotion toother directors:

Particulars of Remuneration

Rahul

Sarda

(Resig

ned as

on

10.11.2

023)

Rajnar

ayan

De

Biswajit Tot

Ghosh al

(appointed Anno

as on unt

15.09.2023

)

1 Independent Directors Nil N N N

u› Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil ii ii ii

‹» Commission

(c) Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending Board committee

+› Commission
(c) Others, please specify.

I Olaf l•J

I Olaf l°J- l**+/

i oiai Manageriai remuneration

uveraii ieiing as per me nci

Nil N N N

il il il

N N N

meetings
N..
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il il il

Nil Nil

Moulshree

Jhunjhunwala
NH NH

 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

 

 
Sl. 
No. 

 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Rahul 
Sarda 
(Resig
ned as 
on 
10.11.2
023) 

Rajnar

ayan 

De  

 Biswajit 

Ghosh 

(appointed 

as on 

15.09.2023

) 

Tot
al 
Amo
unt 

1 Independent Directors 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 

(b) Commission 
(c ) Others, please specify 

Nil  

 Nil 
       Nil 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 
Nil 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 
Nil 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 
N
il 

 Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Other Non Executive Directors 

(a) Fee for attending Board committee meetings 

(b) Commission 
(c ) Others, please specify. 

Moulshree 
Jhunjhunwala 

 

Nil Nil Nil 
Nil Nil Nil 
Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (2) Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (B) = (1+2) Nil Nil Nil 

 Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil 

 Overall Cieling as per the Act   
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t. R£ IUtiERA TI0tl T0 KEY IAtlAG£RIAL PERSOtltiEL OTLIER TLIAtl CIOI ¥AtIAGERI W0•fIot applicable

SI. No Particulars ol Remuneration

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income taxAct, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

as% ofprofit

others, specify

5 Others, please specify

Total

VII. PENALTIESI PUNISH#IENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFEXICES

Type

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

CEO

Key Managerial Personnel

Company

Secretary
CFO

Sonu Ghosh Laxmi Kant Parwa

3.86

3.86

NIL

NIL

Rs,in Lacs

Total

Details of

Penalty/ Appeal

Section of the Brief Punishment Authority (RD/ made if any

Companies Act Description Compoundin NCLT/ Court) (give

g fees details)

imposed

56

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

 

 
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD-Not applicable Rs, in Lacs 

 

 
Sl. No. 

 
Particulars of Remuneration 

 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  
CEO 

Company 

Secretary 
CFO Total 

1 Gross Salary 
 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Sonu Ghosh   Laxmi Kant Parwa  

 3.86 NIL  

2 Stock Option     

3 Sweat Equity     

4 Commission 

as % of profit 

others, specify 

    

5 Others, please specify     

 Total  3.86 NIL  

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

 

 
 
 

Type 

 
 

 
Section of the 

Companies Act 

 
 

 
Brief 

Description 

 
Details of 

Penalty / 

Punishment / 

Compoundin 

g fees 

imposed 

 
 

 
Authority (RD / 

NCLT / Court) 

 

 
Appeal 

made if any 

(give 

details) 

      

A. COMPANY 

Penalty Nil 

Punishment Nil 

Compounding Nil 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty Nil 

Punishment Nil 

Compounding Nil 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty Nil 

Punishment Nil 

Compounding Nil 
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Annexure-5

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRYSTRUCTUREAND DEVELOPMENTS

TheNBFC business segment oftheCompany is dominated by several very large companies. The smaller companies

have very limited scope ofbusiness. Our Company, also beinga small NBFC, hasvery limited scope ofbusiness.

BUSINESSOPPORTUNITIESAND THREATS

Fora NBFC ofoursize, there are not many business opportunities. Unless we acquire size, the future does not look

promising.

OUTLOOK

Thegrowth outlook forNon-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) to 17-19 per cent for 2023-24 from 19-22 per

cent due toweakretail credit off-take post demonetisation. NBFC's business has also been affected by the moderation

indisbursements with limited cash availability, especially microfinance and gold-backed lending. The report said the

extent of recovery in the borrower businesses and income levels and their ability to contribute margins forasset

purchase and business funding.

The credit growth had dipped, post demonetisation, and remained subdued because ofthe uncertainties around the

impact ofGST implementation, the report said.

The key target borrower segments ofNBFCs self-employed borrowers and small businesses were impacted, asa

sizeable share oftheir business was based on cash transactions.

RISKSAND CONCERNS

TheCompany is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and the environment, within which it

operates, including interest rate volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The Company manages these

risks by maintaininga conservative financial profile and by following prudent business and risk management

practices.

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMSAND THEIRADEQUACY

TheCompany hasanadequate system ofinternal controls commensurate with the size and nature ofbusiness. The

Management ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well as compliance with all

regulatory guidelines. The audit committee oftheBoard ofDirectors reviews the adequacy ofinternal controls.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE VIS-A-VMS OPERATIONALPERFORMANCE

Your Company isa small sized, Public Limited, Listed, Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). While the income

level of the Company hasremained stagnant, while the other side, the expenditure has been increased. As a result,

the Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year isRs.0.28(in lakhs) against profit/(Loss) after tax of Rs. 3.07(in lakhs)

forthe previous year.
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Annexure-5 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

 
The NBFC business segment of the Company is dominated by several very large companies. The smaller companies 

have very limited scope of business. Our Company, also being a small NBFC, has very limited scope of business. 

 
BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 
For a NBFC of our size, there are not many business opportunities. Unless we acquire size, the future does not look 
promising. 

 
OUTLOOK 

 
The growth outlook for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) to 17-19 per cent for 2023-24 from 19-22 per 
cent due to weak retail credit off-take post demonetization. NBFC’s business has also been affected by the moderation 
in disbursements with limited cash availability, especially microfinance and gold-backed lending. The report said the 
extent of recovery in the borrower businesses and income levels and their ability to contribute margins for asset 
purchase and business funding. 

 
The credit growth had dipped, post demonetisation, and remained subdued because of the uncertainties around the 
impact of GST implementation, the report said. 

 
The key target borrower segments of NBFCs self-employed borrowers and small businesses were impacted, as a 
sizeable share of their business was based on cash transactions. 

 
 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

 
The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and the environment, within which it 

operates, including interest rate volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The Company manages these 

risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile and by following prudent business and risk management 

practices. 

 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 
The Company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with the size and nature of business. The 

Management ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well as compliance with all 

regulatory guidelines. The audit committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal controls. 

 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE VIS-À-VIS OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

 
Your Company is a small sized, Public Limited, Listed, Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). While the income 
level of the Company has remained stagnant, while the other side, the expenditure has been increased. As a result, 
the Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year is Rs. 0.28(in lakhs) against profit/(Loss) after tax of Rs. 3.07(in lakhs) 
for the previous year. 
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FULFILLMENTOF RBINORMSANDSTANDARDS

The Company continues to fulfill all applicable norms and standards laid down by theReserve Bank ofIndia

pertaining to prudential norms, income recognition, accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning of

bad and doubtful debts as applicable to NBFC's.

HUMANRESOURCES

The Company thinks that Human Resources is its asset and hence, strives to maintain cordial and harmonious

employer-employee relationship throughout the year.

CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company's position and expectations or

predictions are “forward looking statements” within the meaning ofapplicable securities laws and regulations. These

statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could differ materially

from those expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any

forward statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 13.08.2024
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For and on behalf ofthe Board

Vintage Securities Limited

Dinesh KumarPandey

Director

DIN:- 01676842

 

FULFILLMENT OF RBI NORMS AND STANDARDS 

 
The Company continues to fulfill all applicable norms and standards laid down by the Reserve Bank of India 

pertaining to prudential norms, income recognition, accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning of 

bad and doubtful debts as applicable to NBFC’s. 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
The Company thinks that Human Resources is its asset and hence, strives to maintain cordial and harmonious 

employer-employee relationship throughout the year. 

 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company’s position and expectations or 

predictions are “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. These 

statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could differ materially 

from those expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any 

forward statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 

 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
        Vintage Securities Limited 

 
 

 

Place: Kolkata Dinesh Kumar Pandey 
Date: 13.08.2024                 Director 

             DIN:- 01676842 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OFVINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on theAudit ofthestandalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of VINTAGE SECURITIES

LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at31st March, 2024, the Statement

of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash

Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the

aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 in the manner sorequired and givea true and fair view inconformity with theaccounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company asat31st March, 2024, its

profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in Equity for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with theStandards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit oftheStandalone Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company inaccordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with theethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the Standalone financial statements under theprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

theRules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in

our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements asa whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate opinion on these matters. We have identified the

following to be the key audit matters:-

Key Audit Matters

1.) IND AS 109 specifies that financial

instruments are to be valued at fair

value. Considering, that there may be a

significant increase in reserves due to fair

valuation of investments, we have

identified it as a key audit matter.

Method ofdelaing with thematter

Our audit procedure involves the following:

• Evaluating the management judgement about

classification of investment in equity instruments

as measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income.

• Review ofthevaluation of equity instruments

arrived at, on the basis of valuation report.

• Review of corresponding deferred tax

adjustments on fair valuation of equity

instruments, including the adjustments on

disposal of the investments.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TO THE MEMBERS OF VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 

 
Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of VINTAGE SECURITIES 
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash 
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.  
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its 
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in Equity for the year 
ended on that date. 
 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 

Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have identified the 
following to be the key audit matters:-  
 

Key Audit Matters Method of delaing with the matter 

1.) IND AS 109 specifies that financial 
instruments are to be valued at fair 
value. Considering, that there may be a 
significant increase in reserves due to fair 
valuation of investments, we have 
identified it as a key audit matter. 

Our audit procedure involves the following: 
 
● Evaluating the management judgement about 
classification of investment in equity instruments 
as measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income. 
 
● Review of the valuation of equity instruments 
arrived at, on the basis of valuation report. 
 
● Review of corresponding deferred tax 
adjustments on fair valuation of equity 
instruments, including the adjustments on 
disposal of the investments. 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report

Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report but

does notinclude the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so,consider whether theother information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility forthe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that givea true and fair view ofthefinancial position, financial performance including

other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company inaccordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified

under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company

and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that givea true and fair

view and arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company ortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit oftheStandalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements

asa whole arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 
Thereon 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report but 
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  
 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated.  
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors  is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 
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Report

(Q

on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companies( Auditor's Report) Order 2020( “ The Order” ) issued by the Central

Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure

‘A’a statement on the matter specified in paragraph3 and4 oftheOrder, totheextent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which tothebest of our knowledge

and belief were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by theCompany sofarasit

appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive

Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes inEquity dealt with by this Report arein

agreement with thebooks ofaccount.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with theIND AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from thedirectors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on

record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being

appointed asa director in terms ofSection 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy oftheinternal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

andtheoperative effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure ‘B’.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

theCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according tothe explanations given tous:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations whichwould impact its financial position.

ii. The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund bytheCompany.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company toorinanyother person or entity,

including foreign entity, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding

Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company

shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on theaudit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,

contain any material misstatement.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the companies ( Auditor’s Report ) Order 2020 ( “ The Order ” ) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 
‘A’ a statement on the matter specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order , to the extent applicable. 
 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 
(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 
 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder. 
 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operative effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure ‘B’. 
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 
 
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses. 

 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 
     (b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 
     (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the   
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement. 
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v. The Company hasneither declared nor paid any dividend during the financial year. Hence,

compliance inaccordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

vi. Based on our examination, the Company hasused accounting software for maintaining its

books of accounts which hasa feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. The audit trail

facility has been implemented with effect from 1stApril, 2023 for all relevant transactions

recorded in the accounting software. During thecourse of our audit we did not come across any

instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For S.N.ROY& CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No - 313054E

(S.N.ROY)

Partner

Membership No - 051056

UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823

Place: Kolkata

Date: 27TH, May 2024
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v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the financial year. Hence, 
compliance in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 
 
vi. Based on our examination, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its 
books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. The audit trail 
facility has been implemented with effect from 1st April, 2023 for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the accounting software. During the course of our audit we did not come across any 
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 
 

For S.N.ROY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No – 313054E 
 
(S.N.ROY) 
Partner 
Membership No – 051056 
UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27TH, May 2024 
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Annexure -A to the Independent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph1 under theheading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” of our Independent Auditors' Report of even date in respect to statutory audit of

VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED fortheyear ended 31st March, 2024, we report that:

i. (a) The Company hasmaintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant& Equipment.

(b) The management hasphysically verified the Property, Plant& Equipment ofthecompany to

cover the entire block of assets once ina year and no material discrepancies were noticed. The

procedure adopted by themanagement is reasonable in our opinion having regard to the size of

the Company andnature of its assets.

(c) According totheinformation and explanations given tous and on thebasis of our examination

of the records of the Company, thetitle deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of

theCompany.

(d)As pertheexplanation given by the management thecompany hasnotrevalued its Property,

Plant and Equipment (including Right toUse Asset) or Intangible Assets or both during theyear.

(e) As per the explanation given by the management no proceeding have been initiated or is

pending against the company forholding any benami property under the under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988.

ii. (a) The company hasno manufacturing and/ or trading activities and as such thequestion of

having any stock and maintenance of records in respect thereof and physical verification of

inventory does not arise. Thus, paragraph 3(ii)(a), 3(ii)(b) and 3(ii)(c) of the order is not

applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the

year, the Company hasnotbeen sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or

financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, and hence reporting under

clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii. According totheinformation and explanations given to us,during theyear the company has

notmade investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances

in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or any other parties. Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the company

hascomplied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of

loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities as applicable.

v. The Company hasnotaccepted any deposits or amounts which aredeemed tobe deposits

from thepublic during theyear. Thus, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The Company is not required to maintain any cost records under section 148(1) of the Act.

Thus, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to statutory audit of 
VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that: 
 

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment. 
 
(b) The management has physically verified the Property, Plant & Equipment of the company to 
cover the entire block of assets once in a year and no material discrepancies were noticed. The 
procedure adopted by the management is reasonable in our opinion having regard to the size of 
the Company and nature of its assets. 
 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of 
the Company. 
 
(d) As per the explanation given by the management the company has not revalued its Property, 
Plant and Equipment (including Right to Use Asset) or Intangible Assets or both during the year. 
 
(e) As per the explanation given by the management no proceeding have been initiated or is 
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988. 

 
ii. (a) The company has no manufacturing and / or trading activities and as such the question of 

having any stock and maintenance of records in respect thereof and physical verification of 
inventory does not arise. Thus, paragraph 3(ii)(a), 3(ii)(b) and 3(ii)(c) of the order is not 
applicable. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the 
year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, and hence reporting under 
clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the company has 
not made investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances 
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties. Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable. 
 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of 
loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities as applicable. 
 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 
from the public during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

vi. The Company is not required to maintain any cost records under section 148(1) of the Act. 
Thus, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 
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Vii.

Viii.

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,

including Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, GST, Cess and other

material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities and no undisputed

statutory dues areinarrears as at March 31,2024 fora period of more than sixmonths from

thedate they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,there are no dues of Income

Tax, GST and other dues which have notbeen deposited with theappropriate authorities on

account ofany dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us,not any transactions which are

notrecorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during

the year in the tax assessments under theIncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence reporting

under clause (viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix. According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, theCompany hasnottaken any loans from any

lender, and hence, paragraph 3(ix)(a), 3(ix)(b), 3(ix)(c), 3(ix)(d), 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f} of the

order is not applicable.

x. a) The Company hasnotraised any money during the year by way of initial public offer in

the nature of equity shares. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is no applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit

and hence, the requirement toreport on paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

xi. a) No fraud/ material fraud by the Company orno fraud/ material fraud on the Company

hasbeen noticed or reported during thecourse of our Audit..

b) During theyear, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

has been filed secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT-4 asprescribed under Rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with theCentral Government.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received

by the Company during theyear.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not

applicable.

xiii. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section U7 and 188 of

Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial

Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company hasan adequate internal audit system commensurate with

thesize and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our

audit procedure.
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vii. (a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 

including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, GST, Cess and other 
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities and no undisputed 
statutory dues are in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. 
 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income 
Tax, GST and other dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. 
 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, not any transactions which are 
not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence reporting 
under clause (viii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

ix. According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any loans from any 
lender, and hence, paragraph 3(ix)(a), 3(ix)(b), 3(ix)(c), 3(ix)(d), 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the 
order is not applicable. 

 
x. a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer in 

the nature of equity shares. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is no applicable. 
 
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit 
and hence, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable. 
 

xi. a) No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud/ material fraud on the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the course of our Audit.. 

 
b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
has been filed secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 
by the Company during the year. 
 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
 

xiii. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial 
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 
xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with 

the size and the nature of its business. 
 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the 
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our 
audit procedure. 

 
 

64



XVii.

XViii.

xv. According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, theCompany hasnotentered into any non-cash

transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Thus, paragraph 3(xv) of the

Order is not applicable.

xvi. a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934 (2of 1934) are not

applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement toreport on paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of

the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company hasnotconducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities

without obtaininga valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from theReserve Bank ofIndia as

per the Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934.

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company asdefined in the regulations made by

Reserve Bank ofIndia. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the

Order is not applicable.

d) There is no Core Investment Company asa part of the Group, hence, the requirement to

report on paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the

immediately preceding financial year.

The statutory auditors of the company resigned on 12.09.2023 for financial years 2023-2024,

2024-2025& 2025-26 as statutory auditors of the company. The issue of resignation of the said

statutory auditors is pre-occupancy inother assignments.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets

and payment offinancial liabilities, other information accompanying thefinancial statements,

the auditor's knowledge oftheBoard ofDirectors and management plans, the auditor is of

the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company

is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall

due withina period of one year from thebalance sheet date.

xx. The provisions of section 135(5) of the companies act, 2013 does notapply tothis company.

Thus, the provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the order is not applicable.

xxi. The Clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to these Financial Statements of the Company.

ForS.N.ROY & CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No - 313054E

(S.N.ItOY)

Partner

Membership No -051056

UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823

Place: Kolkata

Date: 27th, May 2024
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xv. According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Thus, paragraph 3(xv) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
 

xvi. a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not 
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of 
the Order is not applicable. 
 

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as 
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
 
d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to 
report on paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

xvii. The company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 
 

xviii. The statutory auditors of the company resigned on 12.09.2023 for financial years 2023-2024, 
2024-2025 & 2025-26 as statutory auditors of the company. The issue of resignation of the said 
statutory auditors is pre-occupancy in other assignments. 

 
xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, 
the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor is of 
the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company 
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet  as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 
 

xx. The provisions of section 135(5) of the companies act, 2013 does not apply to this company. 
Thus, the provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the order is not applicable. 
 

xxi. The Clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to these Financial Statements of the Company. 
 

 
For S.N.ROY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No – 313054E 
 
(S.N.ROY) 
Partner 
Membership No – 051056 
UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27th, May 2024 
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Annexure —B totheIndependent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph2 (f} under the heading “Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors' Report of even date in respect to internal financial

control under clause (i) of sub-section3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 of VINTAGE SECURITIES

LIMITED fortheyear ended 31st March, 2024, we report that:

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VINTAGE SECURITIES

LIMITED (“the Company”) asof31st March, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone

financial statements of the Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, including adherence tocompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theCompany's internal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and

deemed tobeprescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,

both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial

statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

with reference to these Standalone financial statements, assessing the risk thata material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due

tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting

with reference to these Standalone financial statements.
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Annexure – B to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to internal financial 

control under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 of VINTAGE SECURITIES 
LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that : 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VINTAGE SECURITIES 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial 
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
with reference to these Standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
with reference to these Standalone financial statements. 
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Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone

financial statements isa process designed toprovide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of

financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control

over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements includes those

policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company arebeing made only in accordance with authorisations of

management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the

Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financiai neporting with reference to

these Standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these Standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper

management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

with reference to these Standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that

the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with thepolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements and such

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial

statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.N.ROY & CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No - 313054E

(S.N.ItOY)

Partner

Membership No -051056

UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823

Place: Kolkata

Date: 27th, May 2024
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Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No – 313054E 
 
(S.N.ROY) 
Partner 
Membership No – 051056 
UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27th, May 2024 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

BALANCE SHEETAS AT 31STMARCH’2024

ASSETS

FINANCIALASSETS

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(b) Loans

(c) Investments

(d) Other Financial Assets

2 NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Property, Plant& Equipment

(b) Current Tax Assets (Net)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(a) Borrowings

(b) Other Financial Liabilities

2 NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(a) Other Non-Financial Liabilities

(b) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

3 EQUITY:

(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Significant Accounting Policies

Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms ofour attached report of even date

For S.N.ROY & CO.

Firm Registration No.3l30S4E

Chartered Accountants

S.N. Roy

Partner

Membership No.051056

UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 27th May, 2024

TOTAL

TOTAL

Note No.

2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.06

2.10

2.t1

1

2.01 to 2.30

AS AT

31.03.2024

7.68

1,759.64

3.92

0.56

1,771.80

2.10

3.16

269.88

377.55

1,119.11

1,771.80

For and on behalf of the Board

Dinesh Kumar Pandey

(DIN No:- 01676842J

Laxmi Kant Parwa

(CFO)

Rs.Inlakhs

AS AT

31.03.2023

Rajnarayan De

(DIN No:- l0042934J

Sonu Ghosh

(ACS-63807}

5.74

0.01

960.38

3.71

3.92

973.76

2. JO

6.17

0.26

108.25

377.55

479.43

973.76

68



VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC063399I

STATEMENTOF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED31ST MARCH'2024

INCOME

Revenue from Operations

Interest Income

Other Income

TOTALREVENUE(I)

EXPENDITURE

Employee Benefit Expenses

Other Expenses

TOTALEXPENSES (II)

Earnings before exceptional items and tax (I-II)

Tax Expenses:

- Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

- Income Tax forEarlier Year

- Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expenses

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit& Loss

Fair Value Gain on Equity Instruments

Tax on items that will not be reclassified to Profit& Loss

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income fortheyear

Earning PerShare

Basic

Diluted

Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms ofour attached report of even date

For S.N.ROY& CO.

Firm Registration No.3l30S4E

Chartered Accountants

S.N. Roy

Partner

Membership No.051056

UDIN: 2405I056BKBHEV2823

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 27th May, 2024

Note No.

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.01 to 2.30

For the year ended

31.03.2024

Amount

14.39

14.39

4.24

8.13

12.37

2.02

0.32

1.78

(0.36)

1.74

0.28

799.25

(159.85)

639.40

639.40

639.68

0.01

0.01

Rs. In lakhs

For and on behalf of the Board

Dinesh Kumar Pandey

(DIN No:- 01676842)

Laxmi Kant Parwa

Fortheyear ended

31.03.2023

Amount

Rajnarayan De

(DIN No:- 10042934)

Sonu Ghosh

(ACS-63807)

11.85

11.85

0.96

7.35

8.31

3.54

0.92

(0.45)

0.47

3.07

81.13

(16.23)

64.91

64.91

67.98

0.08

008
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

)CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED3 1STMARCH 2024

A:

B:

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Adjustments For:

Depreciation

Fair Valuation

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL

(I ncrease)/ Decrease in Loan

(I ncrease)/Decrease in Other Financial assets

I ncrease/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and other liabiliti

I ncrease/ (Decrease) in Other non financial liabilities

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Income Tax

NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Purchase) of Investments

Sale of Investments

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayment ofBorrowings

(A)

(B)

(C)

Year ended 31st March 2024

0.01

3.71

(3.02)

NET INCREASE/DECREASE INCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

CASH& CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH& CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

ForS.N.ROY& CO.

Firm Registration No.3130S4E

Chartered Accountants

S.N. Roy

Partner

Membership No.051056

UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 27th May, 2024

2.02

2.02

0.70

2.72

(0.78)

1.94

1.94

5.74

7.68

Rs.In Lacs

Year ended 31st March 2023

2.93

0.56

(102.67)

105.99

For and on behalf of the Board

Dinesh Kumar Pandey Rajnarayan De

(DIN No:- 01676842J (DIN No:- 10042934)

Laxmi Kant Parwa

(CFO)

Sonu Ghosh

(ACS-63807)

(1.44)

(1t44)

3.49

2.05

(0.10)

L95

3.32

3.32

(7.00)

(7.00)

(1.73)

2.39

0.66
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC063S991

Statement of Changes InEquity as at318t March’ 2024

A. Equitv Share Capital

(1) Current reportingj›eriod Amount (Rs. In lahhsJ

Balance atthe beginning ofthe current Changes inEquity Restated balance at Changes during theyear Balance ae at31st March, 2024

reporting period as at1stApril, 2023 Share Capital due to the beginning of

prior perlod errors ae at the current

let April, 2023 reporting period

377.55 377.55

(2J Previous reporting period

Balance atthe beginning of thecurrent Changes inEquity Restated balance at Changes during the year Balance ae at31st March, 2023

reporting period as atI5tApzit, 2022 Skaze Capital due to the beginning of

prior period emizs asat thecurreat

B) Other Equity

(1) Current reportingperiod

377.55

Balance atthe beginning ofthe current

Changesinaccounting policy/prior period

errors

Restated baJaace atthe begtnzting of the

Profit/(Loss) for the year

change infair value on account of realised

Loss on sale of investment

Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss)

Total Comprehensive Income forthe

current year

Transfers to Statutory reserves

Balance atthe end of the current

reporting period i.e 32st March 2024

(2) Pzerious repoztingpezJod

reporting period i.e 31at March 2022

Changes inaccounting policy/prior period

errors

Restated balance atthe beginning of the

previous reportlng perloA

Proht/(Loss) forthe year

change infair value on account of realised

Lees on sale of investment

Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss)

Total Comprehensive Income forthe

previoue yeu

Transfers to Satutory reserves

Balance atthe end of the previous

reporting period i.e 31st Marrh 2023

Interms of our attached report of even date

For S.N.ROY& CO.

Fizm RegieDation No.3130S4E

Ckazteced Accotzatano

UDIN: 24053056BXBH6V2823

S.N.Roy

Pamier

Membership No.051056

Place: Kolkntn

Dated: 27th May, 2024

1stApril, 2022 reporting period

377.55

Reserves and Surplus

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings

149.59

149.59

0.28

0.26

Equity Instruments through

Other Comprehensive

Income

328.64

329.64

639.40

639.40

869.24

Reserves and Surplus Equity Instruments through

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings Other Comprehensive

Income

14B.02

146.52

3.07

1+9.59

264.93

264.93

04.91

329.84

For and on behalf of the Board

Dinesh Kumar Pandey

(DIN No:- 01676842J

(CFO)

Totes

Total

Rajnarayan De

(DINNo:-IBM)

Sonu Ghosh

(ACS-63807)

377.55

479.43

479.43

0.28

638.40

639.66

1,119.11

411.45

811.45

3.07

04.91

87.96

479.43
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

Notes totheStandalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2024

Significant Accounting Policies

1.01 Statement of Compliance:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under

Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013. The companv hasadopted Ind-AS w.e.f. 1st April, 2020.

1.07

1.08

Upto year ended 31st March, 2020 the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with previous GAAP,

which includes standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The Date ofTransition to Ind-

AS is 1st April, 2019. Details of exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the company and principal adjustments

along with related reconciliations are part of the financial statement.

1.02 Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements are prepared as per historical cost convemtion, except forcertain itenas that are measured atfair values, as

mentioned intheaccounting policies. Fair Value is the price that would be received or paid inan orderly transaction between murket

participants at measurement date, regardless of whether theprice is directly observable or estimated using valuation technique.

Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on sucha basis, except for

measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as netrealisable value inInd AS2 - Inventories or

value in use inInd AS 36 — Impairment ofAssets.

1.03 Use of estimates and judgements and Estimation uncertainity

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind management to ma ke judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amounts ofassets and Iiabilities,the disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts ofrevenues and expensesd uring

the year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which theestimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period; they are recognised in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

I.04 First-time adoption of Ind AS — mandatory exemptions and optional exemption

Overall principle

The Company hasprepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April 2019 (“the transition date”) by

recognising allassets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities

which arenotpermitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from Previous GAAP toIndASasrequired under Ind AS, and

applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabiliŁies. However, this principle is subject to certain

exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company asmentioned below:

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company haselected to measure property,

plant and equipment atits Previous GAAP carrying amount and usethat Previous GAAP carrying amount asits deemed

cost at the date of transition to Ind AS.

1.05 Property, Plant& Equipment:

Property, Plant& Equipment arestated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. All direct expenses

attributable to acquisition and installation of assets are capitalized. The deemed cost of Property, Plant& Equipment ason 1stA pril,

2019 is the previous GAAPcarrying values, as per option given under Para D7AA ofInd-AS 101.

1.06 Depreciation on Tangible Assets:

Depreciation on tangible assets accquired/ disposed offis provided as per Straight Line Method on prorata basis, with reference to

the date of addition or disposal based on useful life specified in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013.

Investment in Associate:

Investment inAssociate is carried at fair value, if any.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when theCompany becomesa party to the contractua1 provisions of the

relevant instrument and are initially measured atfair value.
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

Notes totheStandalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2024

Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Assests:-

Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such assets are initially

recognised at transaction price when theCompany becomes party to contractual obligations. The transaction price includes

transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued through theStatement of Profit and Loss except investment which has been fair

valued through other comprehensive income.

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on thepurpose forwhich the

assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement offinancial assets depends on such classification.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

(a) amortised cost, where thefinancial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payments ofprincipal and/ or

interest.

(b) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where thefinancial assets are held not only forcollection of cash flows

arising from payments ofprincipal and interest but also from thesale of such assets. Such assets are subsequenUy measured atfair

value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes inthefair value being recognised in other comprehensive income.

(c) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where theassets are managed inaccordance with an approved assets are managed in

accordance with an approved decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured atfair value,

with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the

period inwhich they arise.

Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement atamortised cost while investments may

fall under any oftheaforesaid classes. However, inrespect of particular investments in equity instruments that would otherwise be

measured at fair value through profit or loss, an irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made topresent subsequent

changes infair value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whethera financial asset (ora group of financial assets) such as

investments, advances atamortised cost and financial assets that are measured atfair value through other comprehensive income are

tested for impairment based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are

assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial

recognition.

Non Performing Assets including loans& advances, receivables are identified as sub-standard, or doubtful or loss assets based on

theduration of delinquency. NPA provisions are not made asthesame is not applicable to sell registered core investment coiiipany.

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are

subsequently measured atamortised cost.

In accordance with the RBI Prudential Norms read with Indian Accounting Standard - 109 issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants oflndia notified by Central Government ofIndia, Investments arestated at Fair Value.

Investments Property (if any) as defined in Ind AS-40, (Investment Property), have been accounted forin accordance with cost model

asprescribed.

t09 Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such

assets. All other borrowing costs are charged torevenue.
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

Notes totheStandalone financial statements forthe year ended 31st March '2024

Significant Accounting Policies

1.10 Taxation:

Provision for tax is made forboth current and deferred taxes. Provision for current tax is made atthecurrent tax rates based on

assessable income. Deferred taxes reflect the impact of current year's temporary differences between carrying values of asssets and

liabilties and its tax base, at the tax rates or tax laws enacted or substabtially enacted at the end of reporting period. Deferred tax

assets are recognized only to the extent that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary difference

may be utilised.

1.11 Revenue recognition:

Recognition of interest income on loans Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest

method as applicable for all financial instruments measured atamortised cost. The ’effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly

discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument. The calculation of the

effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the contract. Transaction costs include

incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset. If expectations regarding the cash flows on the

financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is recorded asa positive or negative adjustment to the

carrying amount oftheasset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently

amortised through Interest income intheStatement of profit and loss.

Additional interest and interest on advances, are recognised when they become measurable and when it is not unreasonable to

expect their ultimate collection.

1.S2 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Provisions are recognized when theCompany hasa legal and constructive obligation asa result ofa past event, for which it is

probable thata cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can be made oftheamount of theobligation. Contingent

liabilities are disclosed when theCompany hasa possible obligation ora present obligation and it is probable thata cash outflow will

not be required to settle the obligation.

1.13 Earnings Per Share:

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ loss attributable to the equity shareholders forthe period by the

weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during thereporting period. Diluted earning per share is computed using the

weighted average number ofequity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding c4uring the year except where theresult

would beanti-dilutive.

1.14 Cash and cash equivalents:

In thecash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash inhand.

1.15 Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-

cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and

financing activities of the Company aresegregated based on theavailable information.
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- I.74120WB19HPLC0633991

Notee tothefinancial statements forthe year ended 31et March '2024

2.01: CASH& CASHEOUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS

Cash on hand

InCurrent Account

Total

2.02: LOANS

PARTICULARS

Loans lRepavable on demandl

(A)(i) Loans and other receivable

Total (AJ- Groes

Less:- Impairment Loss Allowance

Total (A)- Net

(B) (i) Secured by Tangible Assets

(ii) Unsecured

Total (B)- Gross

Less:- Impairment Loss Allowance

Total (B)- Net

(C) Loans inIndia

(i) Public sector

(ii) Others

Total (C}- Gross

Less:- Impairment Loss Allowance

Total (C)- Net

Followin Loans have been anted that are re a able on demand:

Type ofBorrower

Promoters

Directors

KMPs

lRelated Parties

Rs. In lakh8

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023

Amount Amount

AS AT 31.03.2024

Amortlaed Cost Total

Amount Amount

0.05

7.63

7.68

0.09

5.65

5.74

AS AT 31.03J023

Amortised Coat

Amount

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

Ra. In lakhe

Total

Amount

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.0J

Ra. in lakha

As at March 31,2024 As atMarch 31,2023

Amountofloan or Percentage to the Amountofloan or P'ercentage to the

advance inthe total Loans and advance inthenature total Loans and

nature of loan Advances inthe ofloan outstanding Advances inthe

outstandiri nature of loans nature of loans

0t01 100.00°/‹
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

Notes tothefinancial statemente forthe year ended 31st March '2024

(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 74,41,831; FY 20-21 - 74,41,831)

Exports& Finance

(No of slures -FY 21-22 - Z1,400; FY 20-21 - 71,400)

Co. Ltd

(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 13,Z1,921; FY 20-21 - 12,43,587)

Investments outside India

Investments in India

Total (B)

Less:- Impairment Loss Allowance ('C)

Total A-C

PARTICULARS

on

Provision of Tax (Net of Advance tax)

Total

107:BOhROMJNCS

Terzn Loana

(i) From Bank

(ü)From Others

Loans repayable on demand

(i) From related party

Total- (AJ

Borrowings inlndia

Total- (B)

Fair Value At

FVTOCI

1

1

6.43

342.98

Total

1

1

6.43

342.98

Falr Value At FVTOCI

610.97

6.43

342.98

960.38

Ra. in lakhs

Ra. In lakhs

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 31.03.2024

Amortlsed Cost Total

Amount Amount

AS AT 31.03J023

Amortiaed Cost

Amount

Rs.in lakhs

Total

610.97

6.43

342.98

960.38

Re. In lakhs

Total

Amount
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VIIslTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN:- L74120WB1994PLC0633991

Notes tothefinancial statements forthe year ended 31st March '2024

108 : OTHERFINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Deposit

2.09: OTHERNON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Statutory Dues

Other Payables torelated party

Liabilities for Expenses

Total

2.10: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (MET)

PARTICULARS

Deferred Tax Liabilities {DTL)

Addition during theyear

on Fair Value Cain ofInvestment

Total Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax Asaete (DTA)

MAT Credit

Addition during theyear

Reversal of MAT Credit

Total Deferred Tax Assets

Closing Balance

2.11: SHAAECAPITAL

PARTICULARS

Authorized Sharea

45,00,000 Equity Shares of Amount (Rs.)10/- each

Issued

40,05,900 Equity Shares of Amount (Rs.)10/- each fully paid up

Subscribed and Fully paid up

36,66,800 Equity Shares of Amount (Rs.)10/- each fully paid up

1,08,650 Add: Shares Forfeited earlier

Rs. In lakhe

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023

2.10

2.10

2.JO

2.10

Re. In lakhs

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023

Amount Amount

1.76

1.40

3.18

0.08

5.50

0.59

6.17

Ra. In lakhs

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023

Amount Amount

268.73

159.85

428.58

158.71

1.78

(1.78)

158.70

269.88

252.51

16.23

268.73

158.71

1.78

160.49

108.26

Rs. in lakha

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023

Amount Amount

450.00

400.59

366.68

10.87

377.66

a) Reconciliation of eharea outstanding atthe beginning and attheend ofthereporting period

E ui‹j_tjrafShee

PARTICULARS

AttheBeginning of theperiod

Changes during theperiod

At the end of the period

b) The Rights and Preferences aHached totheshares

AS AT 31.03.2024

No. ofShares Amount

37,75,450.00

37,75,450.00

450.00

400.59

366.68

10.87

377.65

377.55

377.55

Rs. in lakhs

AS AT 31.03.2023

No. of Shares Amount

37,75,450.00

37,75,450.00

377.55

377t55
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Notee tothefinancial statements forthe year ended 31et March '2024

The Company hasonly one class of equity shares havinga par value of Amount (Rs.)10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per

share. Dividend if any proposed by theBoard ofDirectors is subject to approval of the share holders in the ensuing AGM. Intheevent of liquidation of the

Company, theholders of equity aharee will be entiUed to receive proportionalety, any of the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all

preferential amounts.However, no euch preferential amounts exists currently.

c Details of shareholders oldin ore than 5°»sharee in the com an

SI. No.

1

Name oESkaxeholdere

1 Paramsukh Properfies Private Limited

2 Shlvanshu Jhunjhunwala

3 Slta Devi Jhunjhunwala

4 Vijay Kumar Mohatta

5 Satyam Mohatta

6 Jeco Exports and Finance Limited

Other Equity

Deacrintion of the natuce and purpose ofOther Equitv:

No.ofShares

No.

8,40,000

7,18,967

3,76,790

8,08,400

2,36,700

% holding In

the clasa

17.45

19.61

10.28

J8t59

6.46

AS AT 3S.03A023

No.ofShares

the

6,40,000

7,18,697

3,7B,790

3,28,000

2,60,400

2,36,700

dux?ng

°/» holding in

the class

17.45

19.61

10.28

8.95

7.65

6.46

Surplus represents total of all profits retained since Company's inception Retained earnings are credited with current year profits, reduced by losses, if any,

dividend payouts, transfers to General reserve or any such other appropriatioris to specific reserves.
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2.12: REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS:

INTEREST INCOME

March 2024

Rs. inlakha

March 2023
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Notes tothefinancial statements forthe year ended 31st March '2024

2.14: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

2.15: OTHER EXPENSES

PARTICULARS

Payment toAuditor:

- Statutory Audit Fees

- Other

Business Promotion and Advertising Expenses

Telephone expense

Rent

Rates& Taxes

Transfer Agent Fees

Law and Professional Charges

Listing Fees

Director Sitting Fees

Travelling and Conveyance

Secreterial expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Total

31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Rs. In lakhs

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Amount Amount

0.15

0.08

0.27

0.08

0.30

0.20

0.12

0.29

3.25

0.17

0.12

1.08

2.02

8.13

0.20

0.08

0.55

0.24

0.30

0.15

0.12

0.58

3.00

0.36

0.46

1.31

7.35
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Notes tothefinancial statements forthe year ended 31st March '2024

2.05 ProperW, Plant & Equipment

Particulars

Building

Furniture& Fixture

Office Equipments

Total:

Particulars

Building

Furniture& Fixture

Office Equipments

Total:

GIIOSS BLOCK DEPIIECIATION

As on Adjustment/ As on Up to For the Total

01.04.2023 Addition during 31.03.2024 01.04.2023 Year

theYear

3.84

0.52

1.05

5.40

3.84

1.05

5.40

0.52 o.4e

0.99

1.48 -

0.49

0.99

1.48

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION

Ason Adjustmeni¡/ As on Up to For the Total

01.04.2022 Addition during 31.03.2023 01.04.2022 Year

theYear

3.84

0.52

1.05

5.40

3.84

0.52

1.05

- 5.40

0.49

0.99

1.48

0.49

0.99

1.48

Amount Inlakhs

NET BLOCK

Ason

31.03.2024

3.24

0.03

0.05

3.92

NET BLOCK

Ason

31.03.2023

3.84

0.03

0.05

3.92
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Net Bro£lt efIer Tax (Xs in Iau›s)

NumterofBtuity Share

Eartdz\R for SareofRsIO/- each. (Basic& Düuted)

The Managemint hascerofied that there are no liabluaer forGratuity/Retirement Benefits/ Leave Encashment Benefits for the audited finar<ial year.

For the peu For tfie year

eoded ended

ne.Msa

Amount

0.28 3.07

37.75.450.LXI 37.75150.iXi

0.01 0.N

Tie Cooipanjr's caplM tnaziageetent strategy is la effectively deteraure, raise and deploy capital so as to create value lor its shareholders. The same is done throu@a mix ofeither equity and/or convertible and/or

comblnaaon ofshort eroi/long ierm debt as any be appropriate.

The coatpany determines theamount ofcapital required on the basis of operadons, capital expenrtlture and stmtegtc investment plans. The capital stnxlureb monitored on thebasis of net debt laequity and maturity profile

of overdl debt portfolio.

In the course of lo busy,theCompanyk exposed tocertain ruut<taI risks namely credJt rIaL, laterest dsk 6 IiquGdJty ciek. The Company’s priauq' faus is to achieve better predlctabilny of IinanciaJ

market andseek to mJntmlze potential adverse effeco on is ftnanc.ig1 perforaunce fortheyear ended 3t.03.2024.

Market Risk

Market Risk js the rjik that the few vtlue or funue cash flows of financial lnsmimena will fluctuate due to changes Inmarket .arI*•b'es such as interest rates. foreign exchange rates. etc. The

obiecnve ofmarket rtsk trianngeutrnt is to manageandcontrol market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while maximising theretuzw

The Company's dues nothold any finamia) asset whjch will lead toa pricing fisk for the company.

The company usesa aux of cash and borrowings iomanage theliquidity& fund requirements of ia day-to-day operation.

Thr sensidvity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rate for non-derivuflve instruments at the end of reporung prriod. As the coiripany does nothave any floadng

Credit ñsk is the risk that the Company will incura loss because tls customers fail to discharge their contractual obligations.TheCompany kasa câmpzehensive framework formonitoring credit quality based on

days peer due monitoring at period end.

Covid -J9Virus,a gobul pandemic hasafiérted the world annuity leading to significant volatility in financial markets and Ineconomic acnvifies. The extent to which theCovid -19will impaci theCompany‘s

provisions on Aswbelc. will depend on thefuture deveJopo›ents, wkich arekigly uncenain, tncludtng amoung thea\her things any new information concerning IJ›e se•e-ty of if›e Covid -t9pandemic and any

ation iecontain ta spread or udôgAæ IOt/zipact wî-od-ar govemment mandaæd ore1«-d bythecompany.

Inaccordat<e with theRBI guidelines relating to COVlD-t9 Regulatory Package dated March 27.2020, April J7. 2020 and May 23,2020. 0›e lending insfItu\ions have bem pencilled to granta moratorium upto

August 3t,2020 on pajrawnt of all instalment and/ or ineresc as applicable. falling due i>- wean March I, 2020 aad August 31,2020 (’moratorium period’) to eligible t›urrvw<is in accordance with0 e Board

approved policy. The Company hasnotgranted moratoriurru

CzedJt Oua1lw & £taaacJal loansb lnveeta¥enta

Tie following table sets out information about credit quality of loens end investment measured at aznonlsed cost based on days past due fidormadoc The amount represent gross carrying amount.

*J<iâc: Past Due nor Impaired

Pust Due but not Impaired

31-% Df•D

Tmpdred(moeŒan9Odays)

TotdGrmsan@ngvdueautepordng

0.01

0.01
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Wteri determining wlWwr theciealt ñsk has increased u$nd\cantly since initial recognition, the Company considers both quandtative end quafitadve information and analysis based on the

Company’s Idstoricel experience, iwludkig forward-looking irdormatioc The Company coraiu<rs reasonable and supportable Informadon thai Is relevant and available without undue cos! and

efforc The Company's accoundng policy is not to use the p/>ctical exp«tient that the financial assets with ’low’ credit risk at the reporting date ece deemed nottokave hada si$nificanl increase

in cmtit risk Asa result ihe Company monitors all rñuncial asseis and loan commlonents that are subject to impairownt forsignif+cent iwzease iacredit ruk

Ultimae responsibility for liquidity risk aunagement ress with the board of directors. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and o<•<rv<

borrowing facJlioes, by Continuously otoniioñng forecast and acMal cash flows, and by maiching thematurity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

i De it

I

l

Fair Value Ette §v

The following table shows thefair value hierarchy ol financial instruments as follows:-

Of Associates

(ii) OI Others |FVTCXZI

2. 10 - •

6t7.40

.0

- I s•z es

Level -t • Quoted (unadiusted) aiarñi prices in active aurkel

Level -2 - •euis odier than quoted price ir<luded wiihin levelI that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as pricer) or indirectly (i.e.. denve4 from prices)

Level -3 - Inputs lorthe asset or liability that are not i›a> •d on observable market dala (unobservable Inputs)

Vinia Capital Markets Lim«ed ‹ts29th March z023'

h°r ••T••ed r• of°• with wfi•••• trayswJoo ^*ve !•I °° pIac• de P *h• v°••

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa - CFO

Mr. Sonu Ghosh - Company Secretary

Smt.MouWhee]hun)hunwMa

SñBi wenGhosh

SñE#neshKumarPendey

SñRmjmg*nDe

/eco Exports and Finance LJmiied

Century Extrusions Limited

Kutit Udyog Kendra (mala› user

CenMry Aluminium Mlg Co.Ltd

Atash Properties6 Finance Pvt Ltd
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VINTAGESECURITIES LIMITED

7°t 0°the'laanc|W-.’ --{o‹0heye*ceddedJtmMmrfi'2OZt

+•a• T••

Opening Principal amount ofLaan Taken

I• Ousanding (Net of rDsj

Total

Adcñdonduñnetheyear

durui the «a

- ofIoanT en

Commission Received

Rent Paid

Remu«erAtion peid to KMP

Reimbursement olConveyaz<e and Telephone charges

Other f'ayables

0.M

OOO

1,75964

4.35

030 0.Z0

0’0l

1,759.64

Rs. in i•¥hs

The endre operation of theComp••r •*• • °^x onesegment i.e. Investment and Loans. As Such there is no separate reportable segment asdefined under Indian Accounfing Standard-1f¥l. ’Operating Segment".

DiKlosure as per RBI Circular dated 13th Marek, 2020 on Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards i$ not applicable to the Company.

Aspertheinformation available

2024& 3ist Mamh, 2023.

KOO

4.
0.30

0.96

0.dO

0.01

960.B

with theCompany, there isno ao›ount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development A*t, 2&b“ asat3ZstMarrh,

i.2S Statement required under paragraph t8 of Non Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norma (Reserve Bank) Dizeciions - RBI/DNBR/2016-I7/45 Masier Direction DN8R. FD.

a:s/0s.i0.1 i9/zoi6-i7, as modified f,”om nme to time is not appiiraGle to txe Compa„y.

L27 The emlosed financial statements have been prepared in arcordanre with Schedule III (Division Ill) of the Companies Act,2013. Previous year figures have accordingly been reclassified/ regrouped/ rearranged whenever
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Notes totbeStandatoac fiaascM .•tafements for the yeac eaded 31st Mazch ’202t

•Trn cennj

TirrI CRAR

TierO CRAR

b.TUsICRvtR

Netowned fund

Total rtsk weighted essets/ exposures

c Tier n cnnR
Aggregate TierO Capital

Totai rlsk weighted abets/exposures

A Ll•nldlty Coverage Rntlo

HQLA

Netcashoudlow fornext 30 calendar days

Not Applicable

Not Apnlicable

Not Applkable

Not Applicable

oApt

Not Applicable

l'4ot Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Appllcable

Not Appltcable

Not Apnlirable

l'4ot Applicable

Not Apolirable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Appllcable

Not Applicable Not Applicable

Not Applicable Not Applkable

Not Appllcable N tA llr ble

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

I tot Applicable

Not Applicable

Reasarkg/ Reasons

Not Applicable

i'4ot Applkable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

The disrlmure on thefollowingm-M-requfmd under Schedule m asamended riot being relevant or applkable inour case, come arenotcovered:

a)The Company huJnottraded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during thefinancial year

b}No proceedings hsve bern trñtlated or are pending against the Company Notholdtng any benami property under theBeiumi Transacflons (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45of 1988) and rulee made

thereunder.

c) The Company bannotthen declared wtilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial Institution or government orany government authority

d) No satisfaction of charges are pending tobe Hled with ROC.

e)There areno transecdoro whkharenotrecorded Inthe books ofaccount which have teen surrendered or disclosed ai tncome during theyear Inthetaxassessments under theIncome Tan Act,

I) The compñny hasnotmadeanytraruactloris wlth thecompanies struck otfunder sectton 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section â60 of Comparfies nrt, 195fi.

g) The company 1s rg›t covered undet Mellon 135 oftheCompanies Art2013

h)Thrre is no such non couiplinnce w•idi numberoflayers presrlrbrd under caiuse {87) of serlfon2 of the Acte tead with companies (Restriction on number ofLeyers) Rules, 201 Z.

A) The Coaipaziy has not advanced orloaned or invested (eilher from borrowed funds or share premium oranyother sources or other kind of funds) toor inany orher person or entity, including

foreign enttty (“fntenyediazies“), with theundemtandlng whether recorded inwriting or ofl\erwise, that the Intermediary shall, 6lrec8y or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

ldenttfled ln any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (“Ultimate Beneflriarles”) or pmvide anyguarantee, security or the llke on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

B) Th Company kasnotreceived any funds (which arematerial either individually or in tie aggregate) from any person or en0ty, including foreign enNty (“funding Parties"). with the

understanding, whether recorded Inwrlttng or otherwise, that the Co‹ripany shall, dtrectly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities Identified tn any manner whatsoever by oron

\eE olde funding Party (“Uldoiate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefidarles.

S ne•aNote1&2

Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.

la terats of oax aMcbed zepozt of wea date

Par 5.N.ROVA CO.

Pizza Regtatzatioa Ncr 130E

S.N.Roy

Paataer

Membership No.0S10Sfi

Plnce: Kolkata

Por Aad oO bebalf of tbe 8oazd

Diaesh KumarPandey

(DIN No:- 01G76842}
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